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CHAI RPERSON VPRI N: W ready to go?

Excell ent. Good norning everyone. M nanme is Mark

Weprin, I'"mthe chair of the Zoning and Franchises

Subconmittee, and as |'mjoined {oday by the

follow ng nenbers of the Subcommittee, Jessica

Lappi n, Dan Garodni ck, Leroy Conrie, Vincent |gnizio,

Ruben WIlls and D ana Reyna, believe. W're also

j oi ned by Council Menber Margaret Chin, who

represents Governors |Island,

-

-

-

-

I { Deleted:. M

B { Deleted: her e

_1 Deleted: And we will be soon
joined, | hope, by

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Counci | menber Qi ver
Kopp_el I, whose bill is being
| wanted to let..we have a nunber of consi dered today
items on our agenda and | told sone of the people
here today | know nost people are here for the
Governors |sland presentation, but unfortunately
we're gonna_do other items first because they aren't
as controversial and won't be as |long, so those of
you who are here for Governors Island, | just wanna
warn you, it'll be alittle while "til we get to it,
/,{Deleted:t to J
so if you wanng take a little break you're welcone to |-
/{Deleted: J

do so. In the neantine we're gonna try to get

///,{Deleted:vw are going to be J

21

22

23

24

25

through the rest of the agenda as expeditiously as

possi bl e.

So we have five cafes on the agenda, or
is it six..five cafes. The first two, Land Use, b
Nunmber 857, Westville and Land Use Nunber 858, Café

Deleted: hearing intro or
having a hearing on Intro
948. This bill would extend
the period of tine that the
Franchi se and Con

Deleted: cessi on Revi ew

s | Committee, FCRC as we know
it, has to act on a

franchi se application after
it has been filed and
extends the period of tinme
that franchise or revocable
consent hearings nust be
publicly noticed before
those hearings are actually
hel d.
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Condessa are go...off the agenda 'cause they...to be

filed, they will be filed. The next three cafes;

these are all in Council nenber Quinn's district,

Speaker Quinn's district.

I'd like to call up 859, which is

Frankie's 570 Spuntino and 1'd like to call up, is it

Kelly and Christopher Harkness? | can't read the

| ast nane Kelly, | apologize; it's ny eyes.

So what we'd like you to do is pl ease

descri be your application...sit down, don't worry,

don't...just have a seat. You okay? Wat we just

want you to do is just describe what you' re asking

for, the application, | know you've been dealing with

Speaker Quinn's office and you know we preside a | ot

of issues, but if you could just tell us what you're

asking for as far as the café tables, okay? So what

I'd like you to do first is to state your nane into

the m crophone and the nane of your establishnent.

KELLY PERKINS: [off mic] Ch..l'mKelly |

Perkins; |1'm here representing Frankie's 570

Spunti no...

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: A little closer.

KELLY PERKINS: W have applied for a

sidewal k café renewal ; with our renewal we'd like to

-

-

- { Deleted:

- { Deleted:
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put planters outside, which are in our plans, but not

change any of the existing tables and chairs that

we' ve had in years past.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Great, thank you.

And | know Speaker Quinn's office...where'd you go?

There she is...so we're alright with this, the way

they described it? Excellent. | know you've been

talkin' to Speaker Quinn's office...do you wanna add

something sir or no? (kay, good. Does anyone on the

panel have any questions for these two? | see none.

Vell we thank you for comin' and |I'mglad we can get

you out; tinme to get back to work. Thank you.

Al right.

Land Use Nunber 860, Tertulia. Okay,

both of these. GOkay, we have Panela Stubbs and G |

Avi tal .

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Excel | ent.

CHAI RPERSON VEPRIN:  Alright, well the
sane drill; | want you to please state your nane for

the record and al so the nanme of your establishnment

and what is it your application entails. Thank you.

PAMELA STUBBS: Pamel a Stubbs for

Tertulia restaurant, and we...if | can just read the

letter...
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CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Try to get a little

closer to the mc please...[interpose]

PAMELA STUBBS: Ckay. Sorry. So we're

|l ooking to get our pernit renewed fromlast year...

MALE VO CE: [off mic] little closer.

PAMELA STUBBS: Little closer? W're

| ooking to revise and subnit new plans to include

pl anters that we have on our café; we have agreed to

arrange the sidewal k café tables exactly how they are

listed on the plans and we're al so agreeing to only

utilize the service aisles within the café instead of

our servers going outside the café, going forward.

So that's all we're | ooking.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: ' Kay and this too,

as | nentioned, is in Speaker Quinn's district and |

got the nod and they' ve been dealing this issue and

they agree with the changes you described. Does

anyone on the panel have any questions on these...this

café? | see none. W thank you very nuch

PAVELA STUBBS: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON VEPRI N:  Now our | ast café on

the agenda is Piccolo Cucina and 1'd like to call up

Robert Callahan. That’'s the |ast Robert, no?

[interpose]
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ROBERT CALLAHAN: Good norni ng.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: Pl ease M. Call ahan;

you know the drill.

ROBERT CALLAHAN. Yes. M nane is Robert

Cal l ahan of M chael Kelly Inc. and I'mrepresenting

Piccolo Cucina, 1'dlike toread a letter that was

submitted to the Council previously. "Dear Council

Menber Quinn, This letter serves as our agreenent

with the Chair, Council Menber Mark Weprin and the

enconpassi ng nenbers of the Subcommi ttee on Zoni ng

and Franchises that we will conmmt to the foll ow ng.

Nunmber one, we will ensure the French doors are used

as the primary entrance to allow for conpliance with

pl ans and to ensure enough cl earance for the

mandatory three-foot service aisle. Nunber two, we

will not place tables and chairs outside the

pernmtted sidewal k café area, designated by the plans

on file with the New York City Departnment of Consuner

Affairs and nunber three, we will arrange our
sidewal k caf é tables and chairs according to the
plans on file with the New York Cty Departnent of

Consuner Affairs. |If there are any questions, please

call ny office. Sincerely, Philip CGuardi one, Omner."

-

I { Deleted: 1
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CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Great. And once
again, this is in Speaker Quinn's office and we are
okay with the changes that were described. Anyone on
t he panel have any questions? | see none again
Thank you M. Call ahan.

ROBERT CALLAHAN. Thank you

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: Wl |l that was qui ck,
right; went through the cafés very quickly.

Land Use Nunber 821, which is the
t el ecommuni cati ons authorization, is off the agenda
for this week; will be taken up at a later neeting.

We are going to then nove onto Land Use
Nurmber 863, right; cul tureship?

COW TTEE CLERK: Ch no, no, no...

CHAI RPERSON VWEPRI N:  No?

COW TTEE CLERK: [off mic]

CHAI RPERSON VPRI N:  Alright. Alright,
we' re gonna do Land Use Nunber 864 in Council Menber
Dilan's district, it's Pitkin Avenue Rezoning and |I'd
like to call up Abdulla...boy nmy eyes are really goin
here...you know who you are

[ 1 augh]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Is it Darrat?

Darrat ?




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SUBCOWM TTEE ON ZONI NG AND FRANCHI SES

ABDULLA DARRAT: Right.

CHAI RPERSON VEPRI N: ' Kay, Darrat.

[ pause]

ABDULLA DARRAT: Good norni ng.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you. So
pl ease state your nanme for the record...[interpose]

ABDULLA DURRAT: M nane is Abdulla...

CHAI RPERSON VPRI N:  descri be the
application. Yeah.

ABDULLA DURRAT: M nane is Abdulla
Darrat and...and...and | represent Cypress Hlls Local
Devel opnent Cor poration, which is a community
devel opnment corporation that has served the East New
York community for the last 30 years. Through career
educati on prograns, college prep and success
prograns, youth and family services, after-schoo
prograns, hone ownershi p counseling and conmmunity
devel opnent programs, Cypress Hills serves over 8,000
conmmunity residents per year. As a part of that
broad range of services, Cypress Hills has brought
nearly $100, 000, 000 of affordabl e housing investment
to our comunity. Al of our devel opnents are
af fordabl e and we pursue true affordability with over

90 percent of our units serving househol ds naki ng
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bel ow 60 percent of the area nedian inconme. W
pursue permanent affordability as a matter of
nm ssi on.

The zoning map change will facilitate the
devel opment of 60 units of affordable housing on top
of 9,000 square feet of ground floor conmercial
space. This housing is designed with famlies in
mnd, with the nagjority of units being for two and
three bedroons. Housing will be affordable to
househol ds maki ng bel ow 60 and 40 percent of variant
medi an i ncome and we are pursuing retail tenants that
will inmprove access to fresh and healthy food in our
nei ghbor hood, a designated food desert. The project
will also contain an 8, 000-square-foot rear yard

Af f ordabl e housing, food retail and open
space are all community priorities that we hear about
during our comunity workshops and pl anni ng sessi ons.

So why do we believe this up-zone is
appropriate? W see this project as a catalyst for
the revival of commercial activity along Pitkin
Avenue, a transit corridor, a wide street that has
historically served as a comercial center the

nei ghbor hood.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SUBCOWM TTEE ON ZONI NG AND FRANCHI SES

Pitkin Avenue can handle it, it has
transit on the corner of the block; as | mentioned,
it's a wide street and we're interested in
mai nt ai ni ng the kind of guts of the nei ghborhood, the
internal parts of the neighborhood, so our zoning map
change al so included a reduction in the comerci al
overlay so that comercial activity doesn't creep up
the side streets.

So this zoning map change ultimately
provi des nore density which neans nore affordable
housing that is nore deeply affordable; a demand that
is growing faster than we can keep up with it. Thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you very rmuch.
Counci| Menmber Dilan is not here, but he wanted us to
express his support for this project. Does anyone on
t he panel have any questions?

COUNCI L MEMBER COMRI E:  [of f mic]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Counci | Menber
Conrie does; before you do that, Leroy, we've been
joined by Council Menber Robert Jackson.

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE: This is a spot
zoning just for the one building, correct? This is

just im..inpacting the one particular building?
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ABDULLA DARRAT: It's...it's...it's im..
it's inpacting the front of the bl ock, which includes
this vacant loss...lot...lot plus five other buildings.

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE: Plus five other
bui I di ngs?

ABDULLA DARRAT: J[off mc] Five other
bui | di ngs around here.

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRI E: kay. And those
buildings will be redevel oped al so or are tho...
[interpose]

ABDULLA DARRAT: No, just the vacant |ot.

COUNCI L MEMBER COWVRI E:  Just the vacant
| ot?

ABDULLA DARRAT: Yes.

COUNCI L MEMBER COMRI E:  Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  1'd like to call in
Counci | Menber WIIls who has a question.

RUBEN WLLS: Good nmorning. |'mreally
i npressed by the nunmbers, but | wanted to ask; the
9, 000 square feet of conmercial space that you have
projected; do you know what type of tenants that you...
[interpose]

ABDULLA DARRAT: Well we're...we're

currently pursuing the food re...food... peopl e who can
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i nprove food access to the neighborhood. W
currently don't have a tenant at the nonent, but
that's sonething that we engage with Gty Pl anning
and working on, particular the fresh program about
finding potential operators for the nei ghborhood.

COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: So if you bring in
one of the supermarkets, 'cause nost of themrequire
9 to 10,000 square feet, but if you can't bring a
| arger supermarket are you gonna subdivide it and...
[interpose]

ABDULLA DARRAT: We woul d subdivide it,
that's right.

COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: And if you
subdivide it, what other types of tenants are you
| ooking for?

ABDULLA DARRAT: We...we have actually
another comercial facility that's a few bl ocks north
of here and we have about four tenants, which are a
tax...a tax services office...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER W LLS: Mm hm

ABDULLA DARRAT: a child care center...
[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: kay, that's what

| ...okay, that's...[interpose]
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ABDULLA DARRAT: Yeah, those type of
services. | nmean we definitely pursue..we definitely
try to pursue quality retail tenants and we keep the
rents lowto make sure that they can stay there and...
and keep as sustai nable as possible. In...in that
building we've...it's been up for about three or four
years and we have the sanme tenants we' ve had t hat
whol e tine.

FEMALE VO CE: [off mc] [background
coment |

COUNCI L MEMBER W LLS: Thank you.

ABDULLA DARRAT: Mm hm

FEMALE VO CE: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: Ckay. Anyone el se
have any questions in the panel? Hold on one sec...

[ pause]

CHAI RPERSON VWEPRIN:  Sorry 'bout that.
Counci | Menber Ignizio has a question...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER IGNIZI O Yes...yes,
M. Chairnan. Serving on this conmittee for sone
time and being involved in many rezonings in ny
conmunity, this not having to do with your rezoning
but | just wanted to put on the record sonewhat of

the hypocrisy of the Department of Gty Planning that
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has told ne in many occasions and many people in this
council, that very small rezonings would be called
spot rezoning and we could not do them for those of
us that want to nore appropriately re-zone certain
areas in nmy conmunity. So |I just hope that Cty
Pl anni ng now has turned the page on what they
consi der spot rezoning and hopefully we can nove
forward on the one those of us have been trying to
achi eve. Thank you very mnuch

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you M.
I gnizio. Anybody else? Geat. Aright, great.
Wel | thank you very nuch; we appreciate you com ng
down and so we'll be..we'll be voting on it alittle
|ater this norning...[interpose]

FEMALE VA CE: [ background comment ]

ABDULLA DARRAT: Thank you very rmuch.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: Great. |s anyone
el se here to testify on this item on...on the
Br ookl yn item..

[ background comment ]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Pitkin Avenue?
Anybody? No. Okay...[interpose]

FEMALE VO CE: [ background conment ]
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CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  didn't think so. So
we' re gonna close this hearing and we'll nove onto
our next iteny we're gonna nove...do the 23rd Street
rezoni ng.

FEMALE VO CE: [ background comment ]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: 865... Land Use Number
865, 23rd Street, Avenue rezoning with Richard Lobe
and...yes, Thomas Cassinelli [phonetic]. |'mm ssing
a letter there, but...havin' a tough time w th nanes
today, sorry. So M. Lobel, whenever you're ready.
Try to keep the mics near the nmouth; for some reason
the uh speakers aren't working so well.

MALE VO CE: [background coment ]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Expecting a
controversial one here, so...[interpose]

Rl CHARD LOBEL: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  we'll nove as
qui ckly as we can.

Rl CHARD LOBEL: Good norning, nmy name is
Ri chard Lobel fromthe Iaw firm of Shel don Lobel PC
I"mw th Thomas Cusanelli of T.F. Cusanelli. The
rezoning is referred to as the 23rd Street Rezoni ng;
you can see the boundaries of the rezoning on the top

map. The rezoning basically extends an existing C 1-
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4 overlay district over an existing R5 district. The
boundari es of the rezoning are set forth on the nap;
they are 23rd Street, 33rd Avenue, a line 100 feet
parallel to 23rd Street and the midline block of 555;
I"mgonna point to the rezoning area right now

In brief, the property housed a one-story
concrete garage in 2001; that was denolished to
construct five attached three-story residentia
dwelling units, which conplied with the underlying R5
zoni ng; however, due to a change in the zoning, when
the buildings were built they were built w thout the
required side yard on the northernnost |ot, Lot 36.
In order to cure this condition, at first the
applicant went to the Board of Standards and Appeal s
for a variance application in 2006; was denied by the
BSA, brought an Article 78 action and was eventually
denied in the Suprene Court. After that we cane to
City Planning and sought a rezoning; the C 1-4
rezoning woul d basically allow the side yard on the
nort hernnost portion to be legitimate and right now
it backs onto the back of a commercial building, so
it's really not affecting any residential tenants.

The rezoni ng was brought before Comunity

Board 1 and was approved by a vote of 35 to 2, was
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approved by the Queens Borough President's office and
was subsequently approved by the City Pl anning
Conmi ssi on.

I'd be happy to answer any questions, as
woul d M. Cusanelli

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: | al so wanna add
that Council Menber Vallone, who represents this
rezoning, is also very supportive of this...this
application. Does anyone on the panel have any
questions? Yes?

[ background comment ]

[ pause]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: G ve us one mi nute.

RI CHARD LOBEL: Sure.

[ pause]
COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: |I'msorry, | just
wanted to...| had stepped out; | apol ogize...

[interpose]

Rl CHARD LOBEL: Pl ease.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: | just wanted to
find out; is this particular rezoning [nusic] going
froman M zone to...

RI CHARD LOBEL: No, it's...there's a...an

existing R5 zoning district...[interpose]
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COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm

RI CHARD LOBEL: and the only thing we're
doing is to pull down the commercial overlay...
[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Ckay.

RI CHARD LOBEL: So these...the sane bul k
applies, the same square footage applies to each of
the buildings, the only thing it enables us to do is
to vary that one yard.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Ckay. Thank you
very much.

Rl CHARD LOBEL: Sure.

CHAI RPERSON VWEPRI N:  Thank you Counci
Menber Reyna. Alright, we don't see any other
guestions, we thank you very nuch

RI CHARD LOBEL: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON VWEPRI N:  Get you on your way.

Thank you.

[ background coment ]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: ' Kay, anyone el se
here to testify on the 23rd Street rezoning? | see
none; |'mgonna close this hearing. Alright.

Next we're gonna nove onto Cul ture Shed...

et me just pull the nunber here, 'cause | skipped it
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first time. This is Land Use Nunber 863, the Culture
Shed text amendnent; we have with us Commi ssioner
Kate Levin fromthe Departnment of Cultural Affairs,
as well as Elise Wagner from Kranmer Lenit...Levin.
How are you? Ladies...and then we have a few people
to testify in favor of this project as well and then
we'll get to Governors Island. GCkay? Wenever
you' re ready Commi ssioner.

COW SSION LEVIN: | don't think
[interpose] [crosstalKk]

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  Good nor ni ng.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: Yes.

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Great, thank you. |
thi nk we nay have been undone by our own
technol ogi cal proficiency, 'cause | don't know how
many of you can see the screen; should we try and
turn it towards you?

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  |'"m sorry, there you
go. 'Kay...[interpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVI N Anyone who wants to
cone sit and look at ny | aptop, you' re wel cone to.
Good norning, thank you very nmuch; |I'm Kate Levin,

Conmi ssi oner of the Departnent of Cultural Affairs.
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This project started in 2005 with the
rezoning of the Rail Yards and during that process a
parcel was specifically nmarked out for a Cultural
Facility and the City started thinking and tal king
with | ots of stakehol ders about what m ght be the
nost appropriate and beneficial use to the City of
thi s unusual opportunity.

The nei ghborhood was already richly
packed with art galleries and there are some very
important cultural facilities, including The Joyce
and The Kitchen in the neighborhood. At the tinme the
H gh Line was under planning for the first phase and
you'll notice that this parcel abuts the Hi gh Line at
30th Street, nmaking it particularly significant in
terms of that devel opment.

Subsequent |y, The Whitney Museum has
planted itself at the southern end of the High Line;
the Signature Theatre is now on 42nd Street, the
Baryshni kov Art Center and the Orchestra of St.
Luke's have further devel oped their property, so this
is a pretty dynam c cultural neighborhood and the
question was; how could the City do sonething that

woul d benefit the greater community across the Gty,
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| arge organi zations, small organizations,
organi zations across different kinds of disciplines.

Part of what we started thinking about
was the whole variety of creative industries in the
City. |In the past nost facilities have been
devel oped with one particular kind of creative
expression in mnd, but what if we could create an
opportunity for all of themto cross-pollinate in the
way that artists and audi ences are increasingly
com ng to expect.

Furthernmore, what if this facility could
be appeal i ng enough to a linmited nunber of comerci al
cultural activities that proceeds coul d cross-
subsi di ze robust non-profit activity and al so, what
about building a facility in which we could pilot the
idea of a cultural timeshare for organi zations that
don't necessarily have their own real estate, nor
shoul d every cultural organization be a property
owner, but when they need top |ine kinds of
facilities, that this could be available to them
Again, both locally, nationally and internationally.
For exanple, if a nmuseum wanted to know that they had
a presence in New York once every three years from

abroad so that we could nmake sure that New York
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audi ences are seeing the nost dynam c kind of
progranmi ng from around the worl d.

So Hudson Yards Devel opnent Cor poration
did an RFP and the responding teamof Diller Scofidio
Renfro and Rockwel | G oup presented something that
we're calling Cultural Shed and this rendering is
| ooking north on the Hi gh Line where it kicks over
west at 30th Street.

The building is literally flexible; it
has a flexible footprint; what this rendering shows
you is along the High Line the facility nested and
then the facility depl oyed, in which configuration a
basi cal |y doubl e space, and nested and depl oyed are
the best ternms we've conme up with so far, but we're
open to other better ideas.

This shows you the building in plan and
in section; it's enbedded in a residential tower and
as you can see, it's basically a fixed five-story
based building with a retractable shed. In its fixed
position the different gallery spaces are just under
13, 000 square feet each, ceiling heights between 23
and 24 feet high and when the Shed depl oys the entire

space i s over 30,000 square feet uncol umed.
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This shows you a section that suggests
sonme of the conplexities of this site; it's right at
the edge of the platformthat spans the Hudson Yards,
at 30th Street the building is at grade and the
entryway is underneath the Hi gh Line at 31st Street;
it's basically a full floor higher and one of the
advantages of this as a public facility is; again, it
manages to span and provide public use for a sonewhat
difficult type. You then see the three gallery
spaces above it and the ni xed-use roof.

This is an animation that shows the
building; you're comng in fromthe north over the
pl aza that's associated with the rel ated devel opnment;
the Shed is in its nested position. And you can see
t he Shed depl oyi ng; that takes about 15 mi nutes, runs
on railroad tracks, which is a nice reference to the
H gh Line next to it, perneable openings and this
interior space is now at the full 30,000 square feet
uncol ummed; further independent openings, and now
you' re | ooki ng east; swi nging out and show ng...
[interpose]

CHAI RPERSON VEPRI N:  Very i npressive,
gotta say, man.

[ background coment s]
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COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Thank you

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: A |l ot of shadowy
| ooki ng peopl e t hough.

COW SSI ONER LEVIN: W' ve taken to
calling it urban planner porn, so if you'd like to
see it again we can arrange it. [laughter]

Thi s gives you sone sense of the
progranming options in the building; the top shows
you if a single activity were on all floors and in
the depl oyed shed or in the nested facility. Bel ow
you get a sense of how flexible the facility can be;
it's designed with interior wayfinding so that you
can direct people to activities on just one |level or
there's...there's an effort to show one of the floors
bei ng subdi vided, which all of them of course can be
in a different activity in the depl oyed shed.

This just gives you rendering of a
typical gallery, gives you sone sense of the size,
and again, the floors can be of course subdivided.
Performance activities of the scale that again, we
don't get to see in nore traditional kinds of venues
and open public kinds of activities, like a farnmer's
mar ket , where the depl oyed shed is essentially being

used as weat her cover.
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I"mgonna turn it over to ny colleague to
tal k about the specifics of the text anendnent.

ELI SE WAGNER:  [of f mic] [background
conment |

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: ' Kay, just make sure
to state your nane for the record again.

ELI SE WAGNER: Al right. Good norning, mnmy
nane is Elise Wager; | am a nenber of firm of Kraner
Levin Naftalis and Frankel and |I'm here today on
behal f of Culture Shed, Inc., a non-profit entity.

The zoning text anendnment is designed to
al |l ow the devel opnment of a new Cultural Facility
within Area Al of the Special Hudson Yards District,
whi ch...and Area Al conprises the...the entire Eastern
Rail Yards; it isn't...and let me just get this...yes,
good...and the...the site of Culture Shed is the yell ow
that you see on the screen; the text amendnent is
intended to allow this special use with...within the
Eastern Rail Yards to define the relationship between
this facility and the adjacent plaza to the east to
provide for appropriate signage to allowthe facility
to be appropriately sized and to assure that the
adj acent plaza is devel oped. The text anendnent is a

vehicle to express the City's policies with respect
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to the urban design and pl anni ng consi derations
related to this facility, but not to regulate its
pr ogr anm ng.

So what you see on the screen is the
Eastern Rail Yards and the Culture Shed building site
is shown in yellow on the screen.

The text amendnent has a nunber of parts;
it deals with use, site plan, floor are and signage,
so I'll briefly describe those parts of the text
amendmnent .

First of all, use; the current definition
of a comunity facility in the Zoning Resol uti on does
not provide for the range of uses that will be part
of Culture Shed, therefore the text amendnent defines
a new use that would allow the breadth of progranm ng
descri bed by Comm ssioner Levin. The new use would
be a community facility operated by a non-profit
entity. Trade shows woul d not be pernitted except as
they relate to an art or cultural facil..activity.

Now let's talk a nmo...so that's the
definition and let's talk a nonent about site plan.
On the left you see what the current zoning woul d
pernmt and on the right you see what we're proposing

under this text anendnent.
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The current zoning would result in a site
pl an conposed of a building with open space to the
west and east and you can see that...that..that's sort
of an awkward open space plan, particularly the area
to the west of the facility. The text anmendnent
allows for the creation of a fixed building adjacent
to Tower D; Tower D is the narrower...narrow gray
bui l ding adjacent to the Culture Shed site, and al so
allows for the creation of the Culture Facility Pl aza
east of the Culture Shed building and that plaza has
two functions; when the Shed is deployed it is part
of CQulture Shed and it's used for its progranm ng and
when the Shed is not deplo...deployed it functions
i ke any other public plaza. Wthout the retractable
shed, Culture Shed woul d not be able to acconmodate
the large scale events and exhibits that are an int...
integral part of its ms..mssion. The Plaza would
be fully open to the public except for 12 days a year
when it could be occupied by private Culture Shed
events. The text anendnent requires that the Culture
Facility Plaza nust be constructed prior to the grant
of a tenporary certificate of occupancy for the

Cul ture Shed buil di ng.
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The text amendnent al so requires a 60-
foot width and hei ght for the connection to the Hi gh
Line to provide a welcoming entry to and fromthe High
Li ne.

Now in terns of floor area, Culture Shed
occupi es about 200,000 gross square feet and that's
t he size that was contenplated in the original
Menor andum of Under st andi ng between the City and the
MIA and that's the size that was analyzed in the EI S
for Hudson Yards. However, the npbst recent MU
between the City and the MTA limted the floor...the
zoning floor area for a Cultural Facility to 100, 000
square feet. The additional 100,000 square feet of
zoni ng fl oor area has been retained by the MIA, so the
t ext amendnment addresses the discrepancy between the
MOU and what has been planned by allowi ng certain
areas to be excluded fromthe definition of floor
area, simlar to the exclusion fromfloor area of the
school in the Western Rail Yards and al so Hudson
Square. The areas to be...the...the...the area that's
bei ng counted as zoning floor area is in yellow and
the areas to be exenpted are in dark blue on the
screen and those areas to be exenpted include the

space within the Shed, space bel ow the platform and
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support spaces in Tower D. A separate exenption is
al so provided for sone High Line support facilities to
be | ocated in Tower D, subject to future agreenents.

And the |ast part of the text amendnent |
want to briefly describe to you is signage. Signage
is an integral part of the facility's design and
critical to announcing its presence and offerings to
the public. Under the Zoni ng Resol ution sign
regul ati ons are based on street frontage and Cul ture
Shed has only...the only...its only frontage is on West
50th Street; under the existing zoning it would only
be allowed to have 500 square feet of signage.
Simlarly, most community facilities have banners, but
t hose are only permtted where the community facility
occupi es nost of the zoning lot; here, this comunity
facility will occupy a very snmall part of a |large
zoning lot, so we're allowi ng for nore signage and
we're allowing for banners. So let ne just briefly
show you what is being permtted.

This will be on the south side 30th
Street where nost of the signage will be proposed, you
can see that it's actually done in quite a nodest
tasteful way, with the letters on the etched gl ass, so

this is about 1700 square feet of signage on West 30th
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Street below the High Line. This is the north side;
this is the concept for the signage, quite linited
si ghage, plus sone banners and here's anot her option
for how you coul d have sighage and banners on the
north side and then the east side facing the Hi gh Line
t here woul d be quite a nodest anmount, 200 square feet
of signage.

That's the end of our presentation and
pl ease do let us know if you have any questions.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you very rmuch.
Look to the pane; does anyone have any questions about
this application? Seeing none. Council Menber Conrie
actual |y has a question.

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE: More of a comment
t han a question; a question at the end. | just wanna
congratul ate you for putting this design and idea
t oget her and was wondering what would be the ability
for groups to be part of the Culture Shed or howis it
that a group can apply to have space or how is that
gonna be put together so that a group can do a
presentation or use the facility?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  An artistic director
will be hired in the next year and the Shed will be

run |i ke nost cultural organizations in as much as
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i nterested groups will be in conversation with the
artistic director and as appropriate opportunities
becone available they'Il be able to be a part of it.
Cul ture Shed is conmtted to being affordable and
accessible to a whol e range of organizations, so you
know, there...there is a real interest in making sure
t hat all kinds of organizations can use the facility
as they need it. The one caveat to that is if what an
organi zation really needs is a 200-seat prosceni um
t heatre, there's no real reason to be here. If an
or gani zati on has an idea that really needs this kind
of very flexible space, obviously there's gonna be
every effort nmade to nake sure that they can be part
of the programm ng.

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRI E:  So organi zations
woul d have to pay to use the space, the rental fees or
mai nt enance fees or...

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  The intention is
that there will be a very sliding scale based on the
nat ure of the organi zation using Culture Shed, so a
very different scale for non-profits and wthin non-

profits versus cultural commercial users
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COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE:  And will groups
ot her than non-profits be allowed to use the Cultura
Shed as wel | ?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  I'msorry; | didn't
hear .

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE: WII...will groups
ot her than non-profits be allowed to use the Culture...
[ i nterpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Currently the...what
t he...what the zoning text said is...it says, is that
only organizations with a cultural mssion, so on the
commerci al side that m ght include the food and wi ne
or the antique show, but it is not available to non-
cul tural activities.

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE: So if a bank just
wanted to do a program about arts in schools, would
t hey be able to use Cultural Shed?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Because there's a
cul tural conponent to what they're trying to do
absolutely. But it's...you know, the...the idea in
ot her words is to nake sure that audi ences know t hat
when you go to Culture Shed you're gonna hear about

culture, so a bank wanting to tal k about the prine
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rate, not so nuch, although in sone ways that's a
cul tural activity these days too
COUNCI L MEMBER COVRI E:  Okay. And
what ...and so you said there's a sliding scale to...to
putting this package together and for groups and how
woul d a group...would they go through DCA or they'll go
t hrough the artistic director or?
COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Cult...Cul ture Shed
i s an i ndependent non-profit, so they...they would talk
directly to the artistic teamof Culture Shed, Inc.
COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE:  And there was no
codicil for any Cormunity Board to nake sure that
| ocal cultural groups have time at the Shed or...
[i nterpose]
COW SSI ONER LEVIN: Unh...
COUNCI L MEMBER COVRI E:  there was nothing
put in about that?
COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  There...there is lot...
t here have been |l ots of conversations with the
Community Board about this; there will be
representation by both the Speaker of the Cty Counci
and t he Manhattan Borough President on the Board of
Cul ture Shed as ways of ensuring that |ocal interests

are respected.
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COUNCI L MEMBER COMRIE: Hm But there
was no |local tinme set aside for groups to be, like 30

percent of the tine at the...

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  There isn't because
ina facility like this it's really hard to figure out
how you woul d enforce that and how you woul d nmake sure
t hat appropriate kinds of, you know, prograns get the
time, but you know, obviously as needed; this...this
facility, to be successful, has to be conpletely
enmeshed with its local conmunity and, you know, per
the early slide I showed, there's so much cultura
activity it's inpossible to imgine that...you know,
not wanting to fully enbrace that activity.

COUNCI L MEMBER COWVRIE: Hm So the...the...
j ust curious; the maintenance costs and the upkeep
costs, will that be part of what DCA absorbs as part
of your...the...the...you...you take care of electrica
and...or are they gonna be self-sufficient...[interpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  No, this is...it's
not gonna be a nenber of the Cultural Institution
script; the CGty's involvenent is that the...the parcel
came about as part of a City rezoning and the City is

going to retain ownership of the underlying property,
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but the construction and mai ntenance, etc. are the
responsibility of the Culture Shed non-profit.

COUNCI L MEMBER COWVRI E: Ckay,

Interesting. But will they be eligible for | ow cost
energy or anything |ike that, because they're a
cul tural ...[i nterpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Hopeful Iy, you know
dependi ng on how the Pasni (SP?) Program continues to
iterate, you know Power for Jobs, it would hopefully
qual i fy for...for that and for, you know, various other
ki nds of subsidies and the construction is endeavoring
to be as green as possible and as energy efficient as
possi bl e.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Ckay; you're good?

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE: | guess | am
you're in a hurry or...

CHAl RPERSON VEPRI N: [ | aughs]

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRIE: So | just want...
if...if you're a fledgling dance group and you wanna
bring a opportunity to do a show in Manhattan, |...1I
j ust wanna know if...if there would be a rea
possibility to use Cultural Shed.

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  There shoul d be; you

know, again, the only issue is, do you need to be at




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SUBCOWM TTEE ON ZONI NG AND FRANCHI SES

Cul ture Shed; do you need to be at another facility
first; do you need to be at The Joyce? You know in
other words, it really...1 think it will depend on what
t he specific cultural product is and whether this
space is right, 'cause it's not gonna be right for
everything, but it's right for a bunch of activities
that we don't really have the right kind of space for
in New York at present.

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRI E:  Okay. And DCA
Wwill work with those groups to find out the right
| ocation for then?

COWMWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  Absol utely. Yeah

COUNCI L MEMBER COMRI E:  Okay. Alright.
Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you Chair
Conrie. Council Menber Reyna

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Thank you.
M. Chair, | just wanted to understand; as far as the...
the land is concerned, it's City-owned, but there wll
be a | ease to the bidder of what...whoever wi ns the
proposal to run the Culture Shed?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  There is | believe a

| i cense agreenent to cult...the Culture Shed non-profit
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organi zation that is currently in formati on and has
tax exenpt status, etc.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And what qualifies
a group to be able to propose what woul d be a | ease
agreenent and be in the running for the bid process?
[ i nterpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  The...the...the...the
Cul ture Shed non-profit has already been desi gnated
and formed; you know that...that...that's not up to a
conpetitive bid. |In other words, the...the...the
Cul ture Shed project has the non-profit operator in
pl ace.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So the proposa
has al ready taken place as far as designating...

[ nterpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  That's correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: or it was created;
not necessarily designated?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  I...1 think...I think
that's probably a better way of describing it. The...
the..the City came up with the m ssion and purpose and
sought to create an entity that could fulfill this
vi sion on behalf of the City and as the design

progressed it becane clear that the project required a
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t ext amendnent, so that's why we're here before you
t oday.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And...[interpose]

ELI SE WAGNER:  And...| "' m sorry...
[ nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mmhm  Mm hm

ELI SE WAGNER: just to answer that
question, also | would note that the terns of the
agreenent and the fi..the financial terns are being
revi ewed under the Section 384(b) process of the City
Charter.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Section 384(b) for
t he sake of ...

ELI SE WAGNER:  The financial terns, the...
t he...see the...384(b) is required when there is a
di sposition of City property...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So this is gonna
go through a disposition?

ELISE WAGNER: It is...it is currently
goi ng through the 384(b) process; | believe that there
was a...a neeting at the Borough Board | ast week, so it

i s going through that process.
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COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So technically it
mwon't continue to be what would be a City-owned site
because of the disposition? [interpose]

ELI SE WAGNER: No...No, a disposition can
al so be a |l ease, so the City will continue to own the
underlying | and, but there will be a |ease to this
entity called Culture Shed, Inc.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And the lease is
for how | ong, because that was the next question; a
| ease can al so be 99 years..[interpose]

ELI SE WAGNER: 99 years.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: That's what |
figured...[interpose]

ELI SE WAGNER:  Sure

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So we are actually
gi ving away this | and?

ELI SE WAGNER: | woul d...woul d... not ... not
at all; | nean there are paynents...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Wl | ...

ELI SE WAGNER: and so on under the |ease;
not giving away at all.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Well 99 years is a

| ong time and...
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ELI SE WAGNER:  And...but ...but with very...
it's a very lengthy lease with very specific criteria
as to how it should be run and that it needs to be run
i n accordance with the ternms of this text anmendment
and you know, as...as any |ease, with...with nmany
strictures about howit..howit nust be run fromthe
City of New York. So there's a high level of control
by the City.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And so this entity
will report to the City of New Yor...what agency will
have oversight over this Culture Shed chartered
desi gnation as far as a 99-year |ease is concerned?

COW SSIONER LEVIN:  It...it's essentially
the Mayor's office and the Departnment of Cul tural
Affairs; the Deputy Mayor for Econom cal Devel opnent
and the Conmi ssioner of Cultural Affairs also have ex
of ficio representation on the Board...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And as far as the
financing of this; who financed it?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  The Cul ture Shed,

I nc. organization is responsible for raising all the
noney to build...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And this is...
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COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  and operate the
facility.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So no City dollars
has gone into this?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN: At ...at the nonent
there is a City capital allocation for FY 14...
[ nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Wi ch is how nuch?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Wich is

$50, 000, 000.

[ background comment - Wbo! ]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And what was the
private?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  The...the rest of the
noney will be privately raised; | would say that is

| ess that 15 percent of the total estinmated current
cost of the facility, but it's not final 'cause the
architecture hasn't been finalized.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So 15 percent of
the total cost...[interpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: will be privately

rai sed...[interpose]
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COW SSI ONER LEVIN: No...no, 50...it would
be the reverse; 15 percent will be publicly funded
the rest will be privately raised.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So what is the
total cost of the project and what is the progranm ng
cost ?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  |...1 don't wanna
gi ve you a total cost of architecture because we are
still working with the architects to finalize the
design, but | can tell you it's...it's pretty
substantial; as you' ve seen, the...the...the...not only
the conplexity of the site, having to build over the
edge of the rail yard's platform but also the...the
physical flexibility of the building, the relationship
of the High Line; it's...it...it"s a very conplicated
site, so it..[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm

COMM SSIONER LEVIN:  it's quite costly to
build. Simlarly, operating costs are currently under
devel opnent as well; they are actually much | ower and
you know, this...the success of this facility depends
on it being very efficient to operate so that it can
genui nely be flexible and available to |ots of

di fferent groups. |'m happy to keep you posted as
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t hose nunbers devel op, but | just don't wanna say
anyt hing that isn't accurate because it's too
prelimnary.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  So right now
there's a designation in the budget for $50, 000, 000
for this...[interpose]

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  That's correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: project on behalf
of the Gty of New York?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  That's correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And the projected
cost i s unknown.

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  The...the projected

| amloathe to share with you a nunber, just because
I'm..I am concerned that it won't be accurate.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So the...if..if
it's $500, 000, 000...[i nt er pose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  It's not that,
bel i eve e

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Ckay.

COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: [off mic] Is not...
you' re saying it's not as nuch as $500, 000, 000...

[ crosstal k]

cost is substantially nore than that; | mean again, |I...
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COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  1s not as mnuch
that. Yes.
COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: That was Rube
W Il ..Ruben...[ crosstal k]
COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: [off mc] But

sorry. I'msorry. But you're saying that the

as

n

I'm

$50, 000, 000 is 50 percent...[interpose] [crosstalk]

[ background conmment ]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: M. WllIs...

COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: I'msorry; |
[ crosst al k]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: You guys doin'
t eam now?

COUNCI L MEMBER W LLS: out...out ... out
no...[ i nt er pose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Yes, sir.

COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: 1'msorry, go
ahead. No.

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Ckay. Let...let
| et Diana finish, let..let...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Ruben fromth

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Counci | Menber

finish, then we can get to you if you want.

m..

a tag

of ...

Com..

e...

Reyna
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COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: [off mic]

[ i nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Thank you very
much Council Menber. | just wanted to understand j ust
t he finance structure of this, and as far as the
proj ect start of construction; what is the projected
date for that?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  The start of this
project is contingent on when Rel ated starts the
platform currently they are working on signing up
their final conmercial tenants and financing of the
platform they are saying that they intend to start
first or second quarter of 2014, in which case Culture
Shed woul d start third or fourth quarter of 2014.
It's...it'"s a very quick process once Related starts.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And what is the
cost to Related as far as the disposition of this
| and?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  There is no cost to
Rel at ed because the...the parcel was al ways intended to
be for a Cultural Facility.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  And who has the...
is Related going to have a seat at the table or part

of the Board for Culture Shed, Inc.?
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COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  Not...not Rel ated as
t he conpany, no; they're...an individual from Rel ated
is currently on the Board of Culture Shed, Inc., but
not in a corporate capacity.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And as far as the
noise in relationship..well, et ne just go back. As
far as the...the unknown cost, capital cost, which is
going to be significant, but we don't know yet; how
will that allow for a possibility of a scale of fees
to be structured so that the Culture Shed would be
avai |l able for local New York City groups as opposed to
havi ng these, you know, international venues that then
attract what woul d be a hi gher paying cost of
clientele...[interpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN: Mm hm

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: and then shuts out
the rest of the public?

COWMWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  The...the capita
costs are different fromthe operating costs and yeah,
the...the City's contribution...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: But this is
fi nanci ng and we woul d have to pay back what woul d be

t he financing cost of this...
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COMM SSI ONER LEVIN: Not ... not ... not
necessarily; | nean ideally if Culture Shed is
successful, as it hopes to be, it will raise nost of
t he constructions costs and not do it as a financing.
They may have to finance sone of it, but you know, all
of this is pretty standard for new cul tural
facilities, you know and nmany of themreceive, you
know proportionately nmuch |arger dollar anmounts and
actual ly much nore generous capital anmpunts fromthe
City to build facilities...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm

COWMWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  The operating costs,
agai n, shoul d be under $20, 000,000 annual ly and you
know, while that's not insignificant, given the
potential for rentals of an appropriate nature, there
is alot of financial nodeling that's shown that there
shoul d be | ots of opportunities for a cross-subsidy to
al | ow smal l er non-profits and you know, specifically
non-profits with | ess robust budgets to be able to...
[i nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  NMmhm

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  to show appropriate
work here. It...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And...
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COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  it...it's not gonna

succeed if it's only a high end facility.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Mmhm And is

t hat going to be part of what would be a process
that's going to be publicly acceptable as far as,
know, how does one apply for that particular
opportunity?

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  The...yes...
[ nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Has that been
di scussed anong...

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  the assunption i
that this will run like any other cultura
or gani zation, which is that you have an artistic

di rection whose job it is to be as adventurous an

i nclusive and i nnovative as possible, given that..

[i nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm

you

S

d

COMM SSI ONER LEVIN: this is not standard

typi cal kinds of space...

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  So you know, at.

some point it may end up with a, you know, public

appl i cati on process, but really the way our...our

..at

nost
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i nteresting cultural organizations run; it's because
t he...the person doing the artistic |leadership is
constantly out there |ooking for interesting work and
figures out how to nmake it happen; you know, figures
out the economics of working with groups that m ght
not otherwi se be able to bring noney to the table, but
have an anmazi ng project that they wanna do here;
that's what's...that...that's what's driving the idea
behind this, is so nmany organi zati ons have said, gee,
we'd love to do a certain kind of project but we can't
really find the right kind of space in the GCty.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  And...and what's
t he estimated nunmber of jobs, Comm ssioner, as far as...
associated to this one project?

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  The ongoi ng staff,
roughly 60, although, you know nany of them woul d
pr obably be...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: This is post-
construction?

COW SSI ONER LEVI N Post -constructi on,
operating. The split between full-time, part-tine...
[ i nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Ful I -tine...
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COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  you know, again, it...
it ha..it hasn't been determined; a lot of that wll
depend on the actual architecture; | can't speak to
t he enpl oynment on the construction side, but it wll
be quite robust, as you can tell fromthe conplexity
of the project.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And this is part
of an | DA contract?

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  No. There's...

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: So there's no | DA
fundi ng going into this? [interpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  There's no | DA
f undi ng, no.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: And as far as the
noi se, because I'd inmagine that there's going to be
naj or i ssues regardi ng concerns of noise and we've
heard it fromthe Seaport, who has a sinmlar...not as
ext ravagant, obviously, but the noise going...or
bounci ng towards what woul d be Brooklyn from Manhatt an
was raised; is there any neasures...has that been
consi dered and what type of actions are being
expl ored?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN: Al the noise is

going to New Jersey. No; I'msorry. [laughter] We...
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we've spent a lot of tinme; our...our...our colleagues on
t he community board have been very concerned about
this and a.; this building needs to be conpliant with
all City noise code...

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  and that neans that
activities that are outside have to stop at, | think
it's 10 p.m

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  But you know, lots
of work done on sound | eak, on making sure that for
activities in the depl oyed shed; that sound stays
inside it when it needs to stay inside it; | nmean one
opportunity is of course to do concerts essentially
under a weat her cover so that you can have people, you
know | i stening and that nay be an opportunity where
peopl e agree that they wanna have...to be able to share
in what's going on. But uh we are very cogni zant of
t he need to be very good nei ghbors here and that is
built into the design. You knowit's...it's a...it's a
very innovative design to have a facility that noves;
we' re not aware of anybody el se doing it, but the
actual technology for that is gantry technol ogy; you

know the...the kind that's used for shipping container
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ports, so you know, that's pretty tried and true, so
we're confident that the mx of new tech and old tech...
[i nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  will create a
facility that is very friendly to the comunity and
deals with things |ike sound...

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Mm hm
COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  light, etc. in a way
t hat nakes it a happy contri butor.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: | just wanted to
end with nmy | ast question, Ruben; wanted to nmake sure...
t here was a di sapproval by the Community Board with
conditions; has that list of conditions been
addressed, you know and if so, what are still
out st andi ng?

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  The...the conditions
have been net ...

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Al ..all?

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  Yes, at this point
we have...[int erpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: these...

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  come to agreenent on

al | of them
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COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Ckay, so...
[ i nterpose]

COW SSI ONER LEVIN: 1 have a lot nore
gray hair than | did...

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER LEVIN: at the start of this
pr oj ect .

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Ckay and we hear
ot herwi se. [l aughs]

COWM SSI ONER LEVIN:  Yes, absolutely.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Thank you,
Conmi ssi oner .

COW SSI ONER LEVIN:  Sure. Thank you.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA: Thank you,
M. Chair

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Ckay. Counci
Member Wl ls; did you have anything you wanna add; you
whi spered in her ear?

COUNCI L MEMBER WLLS: [off mc] No

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Ckay, good. Thank
you very much; | wanna add for the panel's edification
t hat the Speaker's office told me that they are in
support of this proposal as well. Any other questions

fromthe panel? 'Kay, seeing none, we thank you for
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com ng and for testifying. W do have sone
representatives of sonme cultural organizations here to
testify in favor of this project; we have six here;
we're gonna take you up three at a tinme. Wat |'d
|ike to do, if possible; not to cranp your style, but
we'd like to limt you to three ninutes apiece, if you
can. You think you can?

[ background conmment ]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Ckay. If you can,
it would be very hel pful, 'cause we do have one | arge
itemstill to go, sol'd like to call up the foll ow ng
people. Erika Malkin [sic] fromthe Signature
Theatre, Richard Armstrong fromthe Guggenhei m and
Ri chard Fl ood from The Wiitney. And then the other
people will go next. W' re gonna put you on a clock
for three minutes and if you can...in your mind can try
tolimt it to that; that would be very hel pful.
Yeah, and just...when you speak, please state your nane
so the record is clear of who is speaking. And
whenever you're ready you can start. Sergeant At Arns
has the clock, right?

ERI KA MALLIN. Cuess, that's nme. |Is that
nme? | guess I'll go first. |I'mErika Mallin; 1'mthe

Executive Director of the Signature Theatre at the
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Per shi ng Square Signature Center. Thank you City
Counci| Menbers from hearing us today in support of
t he Cul ture Shed.

As some of you may know, we are part of
t he Rel ated Conpani es M MA devel opment on West 42nd
Street and it was not |ong ago that we began the
process of building the center and we than the Cty
Council and the Gty and Commi ssioner Levin for naking
t hat happen. A year-and-a-half later | amproud to
report that we are thriving and pleased to be
supporting another cultural institution that will be a
cl ose nei ghbor of ours. | wanted to tell you about
our experience because | think it is relevant to the
Shed.

W& opened our doors over a year-and-a-
hal f ago and t hrough our progranm ng we have attracted
150, 000 audi ence nenbers, including our neighbors in
the residential towers, many of them now who attend
regul arly and support our institution. W have hosted
nunerous theaters, non-profits and community and
busi ness groups. W enploy 400 people annually, from
custodians to artists to administrative staff and we
patroni ze | ocal vendors and services. This success

for us and our community is very rmuch about being
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enbedded i n a nei ghborhood, a place where people live,
wor k, create and make and we believe the Culture Shed
has the same potential. W also think the Culture
Shed will be a strong link to all...to the all of us
for the West Side that will benefit us all, from The
Whi t ney further south, the High Line, nmoving up to
even the Intrepid and the Shed, all of us together
Wwith us on 10th Avenue will help to connect a kind of
cultural artery up the West Side. This will only
i ncrease audi ences to all of our institutions and
provi de great cultural breadth and depth to reside...to
residents and visitors alike.

Finally, there is great potential for
syner gy anongst us where people can easily access
t heater, art, urban parks and al so where we can
col | aborate on uses of our space, be it for always in
demand performance and rehearsal spaces, to the
packagi ng of cultural offerings. Again, this wll
br oaden all of our audi ences and supporters.
Si gnature is very proud to have been part of the
gateway to the Hudson Yards Project with the creation
of our Center and we | ook forward to the continued
devel opnment and to wel com ng the Culture Shed to our

nei ghbor hood. Thank you.
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CHAI RPERSON VEPRI N:  Thank you very nuch,
and with tinme to spare; that was beautiful.

ERI KA MALLIN: [l augh]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Ckay, Richard, you
can go next; you know, again, state your nane for the
record pl ease.

Rl CHARD ARMGTRONG |'m Ri chard
Arnmstrong; |'mDirector of the Solonon R Guggenhei m
Museum and Foundation and |I'm here to enthusiastically
support the Culture Shed. Al so, in utter candor |
wanna say that Steve Ross out of Related is a trustee
of the Guggenhei m Foundati on and that he and | have
had no communi cati ons about the project.

The Quggenhei m Foundati on was est abli shed
in 1937 and in 1959 it noved into its | andmark
bui | ding on 5th Avenue. At that tinme the project to
bui | d t he Guggenhei m evol ved into a conpl ex struggle,
pitting the architect against his clients, Gty
officials, the art world and public opinion. The
resul tant achi evenent, the Sol onobn R Guggenhei m
Museum testifies not only to Wight's architectural
geni us, but also to the adventurous spirit that
characterized its founders. | believe the Diller

Scof i dio Renfro and Rockwell Goup's visionary Culture
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Shed Project is poised to bring a conparabl e sense of
archi tectural excellence to our city. And as we | ook
to the future of the Guggenhei m Foundation, will
continue to forge international collaboration around
the world that take contenporary art, architecture and
desi gn beyond the walls of the nuseum W want our
future to include opportunities to collaborate with
the Culture Shed and to present work in what will
truly be one of the nost flexible architectural
structures in the world. The breadth of activity that
wi || be housed at Culture Shed in the Hudson Yards and
t he opportunity to introduce new artists to the field
is limtless and the Guggenhei m| ooks forward to being
i nvol ved fromit inception.

CHAI RPERSON VEPRI N:  Thank you very nuch,
sir. Wait, we have one nore; you don't have to | eave.
You wanna | eave...stay around; we nmay have a question
for you.

[ background comment] - Yeah. Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Don't want himto
feel all alone either, you know.

ERI KA MALLIN:  Absolutely.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Ckay.
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Rl CHARD FLOCD: Good norni ng Counci |
Menbers; | am Rich Flood, Director of Community
Affairs for The Whitney Museum and |'m here today to
read a letter on behalf of our Director, Adam
Vi nber g.

"Dear Menbers of City Council: As
Di rector of The Witney Museum of American Art | am
Witing to express The Witney's enthusiastic support
of the Culture Shed at Hudson Yards. When the new
Whi t ney opens in 2015 the Culture Shed will conpl enent
our own efforts to serve the burgeoni ng nei ghborhood
and provide a destination for New York's national and
i nternational tourists and the Hgh Line's 4.2 mllion
annual visitors. The establishnment of the new Whitney
and the Culture Shed at the southern and northern end
of the High Line will greatly strengthen the entire
West Side redevel opment and solidify this area as a
new hub for cultural and the arts. Diller Scofidio
and Renfro's extraordinary plan for the Culture Shed
perfectly matches the vision of the High Line with its
public, organic and flexible design. Simlar to the
role of the G and Palais in Paris, the Culture Shed
wi Il be a unique and versatile venue for the diverse

range of nulti-disciplinary exhibitions and events.
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Wt hout any one agenda, it will have the freedomto
experinent and the capacity to explore partnerships
with local, national and international organizations
and artists on a scale that has not previously existed
in New York. It will be permanent but ever changi ng
space for audi ences to experience and appreciate art
inall its forms. The Wiitney greatly |ooks forward
to collaborating with the Culture Shed along with the
ot her arts and educational institutions in and around
our new honme. Sincerely, Adam D. Wi nberg, Director
of Wi tney Museum of Anmerican Art."

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you very rmuch.
Does anyone on the panel have a question for this
group? Thank you very nuch; we appreciate your input.
['"d like to call up the follow ng three people; Susan
Fel dman, St. Ann's Warehouse, Katy Cark fromthe
Orchestra of St. Luke's and John Elderfield. |Is
anyone el se here to testify on this matter that |
m ssed? No. Ckay. Geat. So |ladies and gentlenan,
you deci de who goes first and |I'm gonna keep...put you
on the three-mnute clock as well; please don't take
of fense. Thank you.

KATY CLARK: Good norning nmenbers of the

City Council; my nane is Katy Cark, |I'mthe Executive
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Di rector of Orchestra of St. Luke's and |I'm here on
behal f of Culture Shed; it's so nice to see so many of
ny nei ghbors on the Far West Side. Sonme of you may
know that two years ago the Orchestra of St. Luke's
opened the Di Menna Center for C assical Miusic which is
at 450 West 37th Street in-between 9th and 10th
Avenue, so just literally around the corner fromthe
proposed new facility. That facility was built in
response to a huge and well docunented need for
artists in the City to have nore space to create, to
perform to work. In the case of the Orchestra of St
Luke's, we have primarily been serving the classica
musi ¢ comunity and |'mactually rather pleased to
tell you that since we've opened we've served nore
t han 300 ensenbl es and about 10, 000 nusi ci ans who' ve
come to rehearse and we are also housed in the sanme
bui | di ng as the Baryshni kov Art Center, which does
very simlar work on behalf of the dance and theater
and nusic conmmunities, in fact. One of the other
t hi ngs we' ve noticed since noving into the
nei ghborhood and | think this is pertinent to what the
Conmmi ssi oner said about the local comunity is that we
have heard fromour |ocal community that there is a

desire and hunger to participate in nore cultura
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activities in this particular neighborhood; in
response to this we have certainly reinvigorated our
communi ty progranms and now have plenty of opportunity
for community residents to cone in and see what we do
and we have a new partnership with the Police Athletic
League i n our nei ghborhood as well on a new youth
orchestra program so | do feel that there are lots
and | ots of opportunities in our neighborhood for
greater comrunity participation. The design of the
Cul ture Shed is quite frankly breathtaking; the scope
and anbition of this design is amazing; it can only
conmpl i nent what we do at 450 West 37th Street; it can
only enhance what the City has to offer to the Cty
and globally too. | amvery, very please to lend ny
support to Culture Shed. Thank you very nuch

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you very rmuch.
SUSAN FELDVAN:  Hi ...[interpose]
CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Whenever you're
ready. Please state your nane.
SUSAN FELDVMAN:  |'m Susan Feldman; |'m
t he founding Director of St. Ann's Warehouse in
Br ookl yn. For the last 33 years we've been presenting
a body of innovative theater and concert presentations

and we're currently DUMBO and we are a 15, 000- squar e-
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foot flexible venue; we would be similar to one of the
floors of the Culture Shed and | can say that after 13
years in DUMBO in this kind of flexible open space
there really is a demand for that kind of perfornmance
and al so nusi cal presentation space, rehearsals; not
ever ybody wants to be in a prosceni um anynore and |
think things like Sleep No More and the Kazino, both
on the West Side, around where the Culture Shed show
you and show us that there is a need for cultura
organi zations in that area and this kind of a
facility.

We present nostly nusic and theater and
we' ve been cel ebrating the panoramic traditions of
Amrerican and world culturals...cultural...cultures...
sorry, with forays into a variety of contenporary
fornms, including new conmissions and mul ti -

di sciplinary presentations. As a hone to the Anmerican
avant - garde, international conpanies of distinction

and energing artists ready to work on a grand scal e,

one of the challenges our artists face is finding nd-
si ze open venues to present their work beyond our one
Br ookl yn war ehouse. There are occasi ons when we have
sought to extend the run of a production of our own or

w shed that we cold accommbpdat ed npre than one
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production at a time; speaking for my organization,
havi ng the opportunity to present progranm ng of the
Cul ture Shed in the future presents an exciting
possibility for St. Ann's and the variety of |ocal and
regi onal and global artists that we work with.

Culture Shed is architecturally anbitious
and di stinct, given the vision for the diverse
cul tural activities it can acconmpdate. |It's been
desi gned to provide rare cutting edge flexible spaces
t he enbody and cel ebrate innovation, collaboration and
cross-pollination in the creative sector. As one of
the City's fewtruly versatile spaces, we know there's
a demand for them So we wel cone and enable...l think
the Culture Shed will welconme and enabl e the kinds of
| ocal , national; international projects that New York
needs if it wants to retain its global reputation for
| eadership in the arts. Thanks.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you very rmuch.
 Kay, we're just gonna switch to the md there; sorry
about that. Wenever you're ready.

JOHN ELDERFI ELD: Good norning. |'m John
El derfield, |I'mnow an independent curator, and | was
for many, many years at the Miuseum of Mbdern Art as

Chi ef Curator of Painting and Scul pture and |'ve been
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putting on exhibitions in New York City for 35 years
and |'ve constantly been reni nded of how exhi bition-
maki ng, which is going to be one of the main functions
of Culture Shed, is the relationship between the
conception and the space available to it. And as
Conmmi ssi oner Levin pointed out, there are many
i nportant projects which are not appropriate to
Cul ture Shed because they are small and there's plenty
of facilities in the City to make them possible. But
it's the larger anbitious projects which have been
probl ematical to present in New York. | know that
when | was at MoMA in 1992 | presented an exhibition
of paintings of Henri Matisse, which had nore than 400
works in it, and the only way this could be done was
to take down the entire collection of MOMA and
certainly for the visitors to the institution this was
an unfortunate thing, although they had the benefit of
what | think was a wonderful exhibition. This isn't
the problemin many cities. Many cities have
exhibition halls quince taller (sp?) in which great
proj ects can be presented, both by independent
curators in the city, by nmuseuns in the city, by
people fromother institutions. New York doesn't have

a place |like this and it really needs to have a pl ace
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i ke this; the...the options which exist are sinply not
very workable; the Park Avenue Arnory is inflexible,
Piers 42, where the art fairs take place are
frighteningly cranped and we al so know that buil di ngs
can be transformative. The...Ri chard Arnmstrong has
spoken about the Guggenheimin New York; Bill Bauer
[ phonetic] was the sanme and Culture Shed can do this
for New York, for this century, and | think |'m..I
know I''m not al one in being very enthusiastic about
this project.

CHAI RPERSON VEPRIN: | know you' re not
al one al so. Thank you very nuch. Does anyone on the
panel have any questions for this distinguished group?
No. Thank you very nuch; we appreciate you taking the
time. Anyone else here to testify on the Culture
Shed? | see none. W are gonna nove to close this
heari ng. What we're gonna do nowis actually nove to
a vote on all the itens we've heard so far. Alright.
And then we're gonna get to Governors Island. So...

[ background coment s]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Alright. So I'd
|ike to | et everyone know agai n what we are including;

al | the sidewal k caf és that we consi dered today, which
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i s Land Use Nunber 859, 860 and 870; 857 and 858 were...
were [interpose]

COW TTEE CLERK: [off mc] [background
comrent ]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  notions to file as
wel I, then the Cul ture Shed Anendnent, which is 863,
t he Pitkin Avenue Rezoning, 864 and the 23rd Avenue
Rezoni ng, which was 865; we are gonna couple all those
together. 1'mgonna call on our Council to please
call the roll on these itens before we get to
Gover nors | sl and.

COW TTEE CLERK: Chair Weprin.

CHAlI RPERSON VEPRI N:  Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK: Council Menber Reyna.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNA:  Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK: Chair Contie.

COUNCI L MEMBER COVRI E:  Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK: Council| Menber Jackson

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  Aye on all.

COW TTEE CLERK: Council Menber
Gar odni ck.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK:  Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK: Council| Menber Lappin.

COUNCI L MEMBER LAPPIN:  Aye.
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COW TTEE CLERK: By a vote of 6 in the

af firmati ve, no abstentions and no negatives, Land Use

Itens 859, 860, 863, 864, 865, and 870 are approved.
| will refer to the Full Land Use Conmittee that Land
Use Itenms 857 and 858 Motion to File approved. |
refer to the Full Land Use Committ ee.

[ pause]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Ckay. So what we're
gonna do now is nove to the main event, CGovernors
I sland; not to dimnish the other events, but a | ot of
peopl e here for this one. 1'd like to call on Leslie
Koch; you're all by yourself Leslie, right? Do you
have to set up a presentation?

LESLIE KOCH: It will take us a nonent.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Ckay. You're all
ready to go?

LESLIE KOCH: Yeah, it should be it’s on
there. How s that?

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  [off mic] Sorry to
hear that. Ckay.

LESLI E KOCH: ' Kay.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  So whenever you're

ready state your nane and begin your presentation;

' m..just excuse nme for one mnute while you...you can
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start tal king, but I'mgonna step out for one mnute
and...[ i nt er pose]

LESLIE KOCH: | won't take that
personal | y.

CHAl RPERSON VEPRIN:  but keep goin'; you
know, we...we already spoke a | ot about this, so..so
whenever you're ready, please...[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH: ' Kay.
CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  state your nanme and
start the presentation. [interpose]

LESLIE KOCH: Sure. 1'mLeslie Koch and
|'mthe President of the Trust for Governors Island
and it is a pleasure to be here and thank you Counci
Menber Conrie, Chair Conrie and Council Menber Weprin
and | wanna particularly recogni ze our very
di sti ngui shed Council Menber, Council Menber Chin; we
work very closely with Council Menber Chin as well as
t he Community Board on all things related to Governors
Island, so it is a privilege to be here.

For those of you who have not been to the
| sland we thought it would be hel pful just to give you
an update on where we are with progress on the Island.
As you may be aware, this is a 172-acre island just

of f, | guess the coast of Lower Manhattan; it was a
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mlitary base that was closed to the public, to New
'Yorkers for centuries; in 2003 the Federal Covernnent
transferred 150 acres to the people of New York and a
partnership was created between the Gty and State; in
2010 the CGovernor and Mayor reached agreenent that the
City would take responsibility for the redevel opnent
of Governors Island; the City created an entity called
The Trust for Governors Island, which is both a 501c3,
as well as an instrunmentality of the City of New York
and at the time of the transfer back in 2003 and
t hr oughout, the m ssion has al ways been to transform
Governors Island into a destination with extraordi nary
publ ic space and public use, as well as a m xture of
educational, not-for-profit and comrercial facilities
with the idea that revenue generated from sone of
t hose year-round uses would help any of the public
i nvest ment and public uses of the Island.

The Island has in the last 10 years,
since the transfer, been established really as a
| eadi ng place in New York for the public to enjoy; we
are very pleased with how much our neighbors, both in
Br ookl yn and in Lower Manhattan, but al so throughout
the City use the Island, we have year-round tenants

and thanks to a massive investnent in public dollars
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we are in the process of transforming the Island with
a construction program all of which are proceeding.
W' ve al so i ssued a Request for Proposals for the
Hi storic District buildings; we have a significant
number of | andmark vacant buil dings that we are
| egal |y responsible for and we are | ooking for |ong-
termtenants to both, take responsibility for those
bui | di ngs, ani mate them and contribute to the overal
wel | - bei ng of the Island.

This is an aerial view of the Island;
this was actually in May, so it was before the
i mpl osi on of our tallest building and you can see...we
|ike to refer to the Island as having the shape of an
i ce cream cone and while the action before you today
refers to the ice creamportion of the cone, you can
see in the cone there is quite a bevy of construction
activity as we enhance the public use of the Island
with a new 30-acre park, which you can see under
construction in this imge.

As | mentioned, the |sland has becone a
destination for the public; | would particularly
recogni ze Council Menber Chin's role in increasing
outreach to our art comunity in Lower Manhattan,

Community Boards 1 and 3, but also throughout the Gty
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we see a diverse array of New Yorkers; the boat
service is free and subsidi zed by the public sector
and any range of cultural organizations and
recreati onal organizations are able for free to
present progranms that are in turn enjoyed by the
public and it has beconme, again, a very popul ar place;
this | ast weekend we hosted City of Water Day; we had
12,000 visitors on Saturday and anot her 12, 000
vi sitors on Sunday, when it was a little bit cooler.
So this gives you a sense of how much this has becone
a public resource; | began working on the Island in
t he summrer of 2006 and the summer before that there
were 8,000 visitors in total and as | nmentioned, we
had nore than 12,000 visitors each day of the |ast
weekend and we are thrilled with both how nuch peopl e
from New York enjoy this, really as a vacation in the
heart of the City that is free to them as well as how
of ten they cone back.

In parallel with the work that we've done
to increase access to the Island with a diverse range
of users and progranms, we have al so been hard at work
on increasing the anmount of public access through an
extraordi nary Park and Public Space Master Plan; you

can see again, using the ice cream netaphor, sort of




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SUBCOWM TTEE ON ZONI NG AND FRANCHI SES
t he green going down the cone; that is a new Park
Master Plan and that includes as well in the cone, 33
acres reserved in the future for sonme form of new
devel opment, which is not the subject of our
di scussion today. |In preparation for that park and
for increased uses of the Historic District, we
conpl eted a general ...generic Environnental | npact
St at ement in January 2012 and the park is on tine for
conpletion later this year and you can see here sone
i mages; actually the inage in the upper left, that's
actually what it |ooks like today; that first area has
al ready opened and we are hard at work at two sports
fields, which are very nmuch requested by the
surroundi ng Lower Manhattan and Brookl yn conmunities,
that will be part of the park and public spaces. And
agai n you can see here just construction underway. W
al ready have in our Historic District two year-round
tenants; we are thrilled that the first year-round
tenant is a public high school, the U ban Assenbly New
Yor k Har bor School draws students from around the
City; it was originally located in the Bushw ck
Community; it provides both career and technica
education, as well as college readiness for a diverse

array of students who literally cone fromevery zip
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code in our Gty and they take full advantage of the
I sland and are really a nodel for what career and
t echni cal education can be and that's evidenced, as
you can see in that image in the lower right; that's
t he Secretary of Education in the Cbhama
Admi ni stration, Arne Duncan, coming to visit earlier
this year.

In addition to the Harbor School, our
second year-round tenant is an artist studio program
this is run by the Lower Manhattan Cul tural Council,
whi ch has been an incredible contributor to the
diversity and vitality of Lower Manhattan for many
decades; our artists are able to use this space free
of charge year round and in addition, the public is
abl e to access this space for exhibitions and actually
to neet artists and as you can see, they had over
18,000 visitors during our public season |ast year; a
sign of howvital this is as a resource, not just for
the Island, but for the City as a whole.

So we have been working very hard to
transformthe Island and nuch work is underway; the
denmol ition of derelict buildings in the southern half
of the Island, the restoration of potable water,

stabilization of buildings, renovating and repl acing
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our seawal |l and continuing to welcone a very diverse
array of the public.

The Bl oonberg admini strati on has nade an
extraordinary investment in the transformation of this
former mlitary base; as you can inagi ne, because it
was a mlitary base it had not had contenporary
i nvestment in sone decades and nuch not done to code;
you see here $216, 000,000 in investnent; that's about
2,000 jobs right nowin terns of public sector funding
of these projects and we are working diligently on al
of these projects, which are on time and on budget.

Qur capital investrment is in part
supporting the restoration and retenanting of the
hi storic buildings. As | nentioned at the outset of
nmy testinmony, using our ice cream nmetaphor, this
action is focused on the ice creamand in the...that
section of the Island, as you can see in the buildings
that are yellow, those are all vacant buil dings, they
were built between 1811 and 1940; they are al
protected as | andmark buil di ngs, both under nationa
| andmark | aw and as well as our |ocal |andmarking, and
while we allow | ocal organizations to use themon a
| imted basis during the sumer, they are all vacant.

So our goal in the..fulfilling the nission set by the
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Federal CGovernnent in the transfer of the Island to
t he people of New York is to fu...excuse ne...restore a
| evel of vitality and activity to those buildings, as
well as to the Island as a whol e.
You will also note in that map, you'l
see a star-shaped fort and as well as a round fort
with the land that connects them that actually
remai ns Federal property; that is the Governors Island
Nat i onal Monunent, which is owned and managed by the
Nat i onal Park Service/ under a separate jurisdiction
we work very closely with the Park Service in
everything that we do

W also in...in fulfillnent in that

nm ssion to bring nore vitality to the Island, we did
i ssue a Request for Proposals for adaptive re-use of
t hose historic buildings and again, and I'Il talk in a
noment about this; we have very strict deed
restrictions placed by the Federal Government at the
time of transfer about what kinds of activity,
econom ¢ activity is pernmssible on the Island, so we
entertai ned the opportunity for there to be activity
Wit hin those deed constraints. Those were issued...
t hat was issued in Decenber; we are of course here

today to talk to you about a zoning that permits the
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ki nds of uses that had al ways been envi sioned and the
hope is that there can be tenant activity with
construction in the next several years.

As | mentioned, while at the tinme of the
transfer the goal was that the Island in some way be
sel f-sufficient; the Federal Governnent al so put very
serious restrictions on the kind of activities. So on
t he one hand there were required affirmative uses,
whi ch we have...of course have enbraced, including
publicly accessi bl e open space, education and cultura
uses, recreational and entertai nment, but there are
pr ohi bited uses and those prohibited uses include, in
addition to things |like parking lots and tow pounds;
no casinos on the Island, no industrial uses and no
st and- al one residential housing. So as we think about
t he potential re-use of those buildings and future
activity on the Island, we are doing all of this
within the constraints placed by the Federa
Government at the time of the transfer.

So we are here today to talk to you about
a proposed special zoning district; the Island, when
it was a nmlitary base was actually zoned for stand-
al one, | owdensity residential housing and I'll show

you the imge of our VRL tax |lot, which of course does
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not conformto the uses that were envisioned, as
nenti oned, at the tinme of transfer. The vision for
the Island is of course that it remains this
extraordi nary public resource with a very diverse nix
of uses; artist studios, galleries, offices,
wor kshops, academ ¢ and research institutions,
restaurants, hotels, and shops, as well as the
dormitories and schools that are allowable currently
in the underlying zoning. Everything that happens in
our buildings are actually al so governed by the
hi stori c covedance that are both in place fromthe
Nati onal Historic District, the local |andmarking and
in fact, design guidelines that were attached,
l[iterally, to the deed of transfer back in 2003. So
everyt hing that happens to the exterior of the
bui | di ngs and the | andscape is governed by very strict
rul es, |andmark rules.

As you can see here in this inmage, the
i mage on the left is the current one tax lot;
Governors |sland, which as | nmentioned, when it was a
mlitary base was zoned R32 and this is an overlay in
the Historic District to pernmit a nix of uses
consonant with that original vision. So you can see

here that we're here to talk to today not about
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anyt hi ng happening in the southern half of the Island,
but only; again, a better netaphor, in the ice cream
And in order to ensure that we renained focused only
on this Hstoric District, there is no transfer of
devel opnent rights across the district boundari es;
there is a broad range of commercial uses pernitted,
but they nmust pronpte the goals of the Special
Di strict and be in consonant with the character of the
I sland as a historic district and nost inportantly, as
a publicly accessible place. Conmmercial uses nust be
reviewed by Community Board 1; if they are in excess
of 7500 square feet the Community Board passed their
resol uti on unani nously and we | ook forward to
continuing to work very closely with them as we have
for the last 7 years. And then you can see there are
some other provisions as well and given the uni que
nature of Governors Island, an island accessible only
by boat, some of the restrictions, |ike parking and
| oadi ng have been adapted to reflect that.

This is the calendar of where we are in
t he process; obviously here seeking your approval.
During the Uer (sp?) process we worked, as |
nenti oned, with Comunity Board 1 putting in the

provi sion around the threshold and then we al so worked
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wi t h Borough President, Scott Stringer, who requested
that there be a nore specific list of allowable
conmmerci al uses with sonme other uses requiring
speci fic authorization; that has been incorporated in
there. 1In addition, in working with the Community
Board and Community Board President, Catherine Hughes
serves on our Board, they expressed sone concerns
| ooki ng forward; that we coordinate with the devel oper
of the ferry termnal building; the building in the
upper right photo is in fact where our boats depart
from but there is a hotel that is not one of our
proj ects, be built on top; we were asked to
coor di nate, which of course we will do; they al so
wanted to remind us of environnmental concerns and this
| ower right inage shows you we are in fact a zero
waste island, so we are very rmuch in tune with the
Communi ty Board on that and they wanted to rem nd us,
whi ch we of course totally endorse, that the open
spaces be mmintained and that the mix of uses
complinent the vitality of the Lower Manhattan
community and so we wanted to just highlight some of
t he concerns that they raised that we of course have...

are conpl etely addressing.
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And then finally, just before | end |
al ways like to renmind everyone to conme visit; it is
quite a vital and exciting new place in New York, but
' m here of course to answer your questions and work
with you. But yes, the carousels are up; there's not
a picture of the carousels, but they are there and it
is a very lively place.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: Thank you very rmuch.
Counci| Menber Chin, no, | see here, as well as
Counci | Menber Joshua apol ogi ze, a few other neetings
across the street...[interpose]

LESLIE KOCH: O course.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  so peopl e are
running in and out. Any nenbers of the panel have any
questions on this? | know there's some people here to
testify on...with sone concerns. |...1'd like to call
i n Council Menber Chin, who wanted to make sone
st at enent s.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHI N:  Good norni ng
Leslie; it's always good to see you, and we are
pl anning a conmmunity picnic out in the Island...

[ i nterpose]

LESLI E KOCH:  Yes.
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COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  Governor’s Island
August 10t h.

LESLI E KOCH:  Yep.

COUNCIL MEMBER CHIN:  1've go...1've seen
t he presentation and | guess; have you addressed sone
of the issues that was raised by Cormunity Board 1 in
ternms of inpact...[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH: Yes we have.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN: to the Lower
Manhattan comunity...[i nterpose]

LESLI E KOCH: Absolutely.

COUNCIL MEMBER CHIN: the ferry, the
fumes, the noise...[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH: Absolutely. Mnhm

COUNCI L MEMBER CHI N:  sone of those
i ssues...[interpose]

LESLIE KOCH: Yes. Yes. So we are
address all that, yes.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  In terms of
retrofitting?

LESLIE KOCH:  Well we're not yet
retrofitting; we have a historic vessel, just like we
have a historic island, but we, you know, view

oursel ves as a nodel of sustainability in so nany
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ways, sSo we are taking that into account and
particularly as we | ook at nore activity, making sure
t hat we are serving the Lower Manhattan conmunity and
al so contributing to the resiliency as well as the
sort of environmental ...l ow i npact of environnental
cont ext .

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  And you al so are
| ooki ng at the pedestrian traffic...[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH:  Yes, absolutely.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN: the bike traffic
with the terminal..[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH: Absol utely.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN: ' cause there's so
many people going in and out of ...[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH:  Yes.

COUNCIL MEMBER CHIN: the ferry ternina
to...to board the ferry...[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH: Absol utely.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  and that's a
traffic jamthere and it's...it's not that safe

LESLI E KOCH:  Yes, we are...we are always
| ooki ng at that and of course there is also
construction going on in that building, so as that

construction conpletes, we look forward to sort of
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anot her stage where as we work with the other tenants
of that building to ensure always that there is
safety, particularly now with bike share; there's a
bi ke share station right in front of that ferry
term nal and many tourists, of course, who use the
Staten Island Ferry, so we work with all the
st akehol ders in the adjoining community to nmake sure
t hey' re safe operations.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHI N:  Now you...you have
nmenti oned that you have already issues RFP...
[ nter pose]

LESLI E KOCH:  Uh- huh.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  so my question is
| i ke, would we have sone opportunity to have sone
i nput in terns of the RFP when they conme back...

[i nterpose]

LESLIE KOCH: Yes. Well we've worked, as
| nentioned, very closely always with the Community
Board in every stage of every activity on Governors
| sl and and we woul d expect, as we begin to sort of
eval uate those responses, which again are for a mx of
uses, that we will seek the conmunity's input and of
course, your input in that mx of uses and again, it's

a little too early to tell what those uses will be
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we're working with...there's a broad range of
respondents, including not-for-profit uses, but yes,
we take very seriously that...the comunity...all ...many
communi ti es have a stake in the reani mation of
Governors |sland and we work very closely with them

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  Now in nmy neeting
Wi th you, you have nentioned that, | think also your...
your staff were talking about, in terns of Governors
I sland's track record of working with union | aborers
and...[ i nt er pose]

LESLI E KOCH:  Mm hm

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN: with all the
construction and all the work that...[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH: Yeah, absolutely.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHI N:  mmi nt enance work
t hat you...you will do...[interpose]
LESLIE KOCH:  Yes, all the...yes, all of
t he work that we do; we work...Turner Construction is
our construction managenent firm and we obvi ously have
prevai l i ng wage and...and uni on work on those public
funded jobs and a very strong record in MABE as wel |,
and that's very inportant to us.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  So going forward

WwWith these RFP, with this developer, that are com ng
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in that's gonna be renovating the historic building
and...and devel oping on the Island, if they got
accepted by the RFP, how will you kinda carry out that
conmm tment to make sure that these devel opers coning
in also do the right thing as...the way that you have
doi ng al ready?

LESLIE KOCH:  Sure. | think it's...it's a
little early for us just to...to...to state that, 'cause
obviously we're here just for a rezoning of the
district and not...we don't actually yet know t hat
t here are any devel opers, let alone specific
devel opers or how they would work, but | think that we
woul d sit down with devel opers and of course
communi cate our values to themand have a dialog with
them as well as with the representatives of the |abor
community, to make sure that everybody is heard on
t hose issues.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  Yeah, so |...1
guess...| nmean since you already have a track record
there, | mean we'd just logically |like to see that
carry out with all the...the new devel opers coning..
anybody coming in on the Island, they've gotta follow
the track record...[interpose]

LESLI E KOCH:  Yeah.
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COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  so we'll..we'l|
| ook forward to seeing that.

LESLIE KOCH:  Terrific.

CHAI RPERSON VWEPRI N:  Thank you Counci
Menmber Chin. Anybody el se have any questions?

Leslie, | advise if you could stick around and get to
hear all the other fun; we're gonna excuse you for now
and nove onto panels we have both in opposition and in
favor of this project.

LESLIE KOCH: Terrific. Thank you so
much Counci| Menber. [interpose]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you. Thank
you for the presentation. 1'd like to call up our
first panel in opposition to this project, Laine
McDuf f [ phonetic], M chael Hal pin [phonetic], Mranda
Nel son and Anhil [phonetic] Okazio [phonetic], those
four as our first panel. Mke Burra [phonetic]
substitute; is that right thing? GCkay guys, whenever
you' re ready; you can deci de who wants to go first.

Uh, we need another chair...could we just grab an extra
chair? You know...hold on a second, we have chairs
here; don't worry about it.

[ 1 augh]
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CHAI RPERSON VEPRI N:  So whenever you're
ready, whoever wants to go first, please start.

ANGELO CASI G okay. [interpose]

LAINE M RRA: CGo ahead.

ANGELO CASIG Hi, nmy nane's Angel o
Casio, |'ve worked at the Plaza Tenot (sp?) for 18
years and |I'ma proud nmenber of the New York Hotel
Trade Council. Being a union nenber has neant that |
have a m ddl ecl ass job, good wages, free health
i nsurance and a pension. The City has seen a huge
growt h of non-union hotels, especially downtown; this
is scary; it threatens ny ability to provide for ny
famly and it threatens the jobs of ny 32,000 fell ow
uni on nenbers. | amvery concerned about the
possi bility of another non-union hotel on Governors
Island. This is a public land given to the people of
New York by the Federal Government; we shouldn't be
usi ng public lands to cut niddleclass jobs; therefore
| oppose the rezoning. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you very rmuch.
Do you wanna keep the HTC together; go ahead, you go
second.

M RANDA NELSON: [of f nic]

ANGELO CASI O [off mc]
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CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: Al right M randa;
whenever you're ready. That...that nmic slides, so you
can sort of...[interpose]

M RANDA NELSON: [l augh]

CHAI RPERSON VEPRIN:  nove it around if
you want .

M RANDA NELSON: Hi, I'm Mranda Nel son
and |'ma policy analyst at the New York Hotel Trades
Counci|l; we...we brought several of our nenbers here;
you'll hear them speak | ater about the inportance to
t hem of having a union and our concern about the
growt h of non-union hotels around the City; we've seen
| ots of them downtown, as...as Angelo said and you
know, we...we think that there's a pretty sinple
solution here. [It's true that there aren't any
devel opers sel ected yet, but we would |ike the...the
Trust for Governors Island to sinply sign a Labor
Peace Agreenent with the...with Hotel Trades Council or
anyone el se who might wanna represent the workers
t here and that woul d cover any...any possi bl e hotel
that came in and so we wouldn't have to worry about
whet her or not we had the devel oper yet and that seens
that that would be really sinple and easy, but they

haven't signed yet, as such where we're very concerned
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about letting the...the rezoning go through without
that, 'cause this is public I ands and we don't think
t hat there should be a non-union hotel there.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you, M randa.

LAINE MRRA: Hello. M nane is Laine
Mrra and |' m here today representing Build UP NYC
Build Up NYC is an organi zati on of nenbers
representing 200, 000 workers in the construction,
bui | di ng operations and nmai ntenance and hospitality
i ndustri es and we have advocate for good jobs and
responsi bl e devel opnent.

Public property like Governors Island
shoul d be used to pronote responsi bl e devel opnent that
provi des real benefits to our communities and
responsi bl e devel opnent neans creating good jobs that
pay prevailing wages, provide good health and
retirenment benefits and create a pathway to the
m ddl ecl ass for all New Yorkers. These are good jobs
t hat grow the econony, increase the tax base and
reduce dependence on public service in New York and
responsi bl e enpl oyers in the construction, building
oper ati ons and mai nt enance and hospitality industries
have worked with nmenbers with Build Up NYC to

est abli sh these high standards and create a | evel
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playing field in these industries and these are good
j obs, again that provide famlies sustaining wages,
heal t h i nsurance and pensions and responsi bl e
enpl oyers are those that provide training, including
vital safety training and participate in state of the
art apprenticeship progranms for construction workers
and wi ndow cl eaners.

Now t here are sone irresponsible
enpl oyers who undermni ne the established standards and
t hey create unfair conpetition for responsible
enpl oyers by seeking to pay | ower wages, reduce or
el i m nate benefits and they cut their costs in ways
t hat undermine the level playing field for enployers
across the board. And projects subsidized by the Gty
or built on city-owned | and should not utilize
devel opers in construction, operations and nai ntenance
contractors that underm ne these standards and public
policy shoul d be encouragi ng enpl oyers to conpete
based on...shoul d not be encouragi ng enployers to
conpet e based on cutting worker wages, benefits or
safety programs. |In the case of the Governors |sland
redevel opnent, the Gty should ensure that devel opers

and contractors who are given the opportunity to build
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on public land are conmitted to uphol di ng these
i ndustry standards in creating good jobs in the city.

So Governors Island is a unique public
resource and the City now has a once-in-a-lifetime
opportunity to redevelop the resource in a way that
provi des real long-termbenefits to this entire city
and ensuring that redevel opnment creates good jobs and
Wi th prevailing wages and benefits that's crucial for
wor ki ng New Yor kers and responsi bl e enpl oyers.

I think you for the opportunity to
present today on this inportant issue before the City
Counci | .

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you very nuch.
M ke.

M KE HALPIN: Good norning. M/ nane's
M ke Halpin; I"'ma New York City resident and today
' m here representing Build Up NYC. Build Up NYCis
an organi zati on of nenbers representing 200, 000
wor kers in the construction, building operations and
mai nt enance and hospitality industries that advocates
for good jobs and responsible devel opment. Build Up
NYC bel i eves that city sponsored projects on public
| and, |i ke the Governors I|sland redevel opnent, shoul d

be built and operated according to the highest safe...
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[ pause - audio cut out]

MALE VO CE: Make |ike two copies.

[ background coment s]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Testing. Go ahead.

M KE HALPIN: Is this thing on?

[l aughter]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  So you coul d either
pi ck up where you left off, if you renenber; otherw se
you...backtrack it. [interpose]

M KE HALPIN. Sure, | got it.
Construction is a dangerous industry, in fact
according to OSHA, out of 35 total workpl ace
fatalities in NYC, 28 were construction related. |In
2012 Federal safety and health experts conducted 741
construction inspections, issued over 1,000 serious
wi Il ful elations and assessed nearly 3.5 nmillion in
penal ties to enployers in New York City. Providing
adequat e safety training can literally be a matter of
|ife and death; for this reason it's crucial to ensure
t hat construction workers as well as building
operations and security workers are provided vital
safety training that protects workers and the public.
Bui | d Up NYC advocates for responsible enployers to

mai ntai n hi gh safety standards and provide state
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approved safety training and apprenticeshi p prograns.
Not all construction enployers are conmitted to
mai nt ai ni ng these high safety standards. In fact, 72
percent of construction fatalities in New York City in
2012 occurred on job sites where workers did not
participate in state approved training and
apprenticeship prograns. These enpl oyers create
dangerous work environments that put workers and the
public at risk

The CGovernors |sland redevel opnent shoul d
support high construction safety standard by ensuring
t hat contractors enployed on this project participate
in state approved training and apprenticeship
prograns. Additionally, Governors Island should be
redevel oped transparently so the public has access to
crucial information about the contractors considered
for this project to determne if they are responsible
enpl oyers who follow the law. Projects subsidized by
the City or public funds or built on city-owned | and
shoul d be built with the highest standards. The
publ i c shoul d know whether the contractors benefiting
fromthese projects comply with the |aw, participate
in industry standards, safety and apprentice prograns

and whet her they have good health and safety records.
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Addi tionally, the public should be aware of whether a
contractor on such projects has a history of being
renoved from projects due to poor practices.

In the case of the Governors I|sland
redevel opment, the public should be provi ded
i nformati on about health, safety and | egal conpliance
records of potential construction, operations and
nai nt enance contractors before they are selected for
this project. Contractors selected for this project
shoul d be held to the highest standards to ensure this
project is conpleted safely and on tine. Establishing
a transparent contract or review process can help
avoi d unnecessary project delays, disruptions and
unsaf e conditions that can invade your workers and the
publ i c.

Build Up NYCis committed to work with
the City to pronote responsi bl e devel opnent that
st rengt hens our communities and creates good jobs.
H gh safety standards and transparency are vital to
ensuring responsi bl e devel opnent. The Governors
| sland project is an excellent opportunity [nusical
tone] to use crucial public resources to...[interpose]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Take your tine;

fini..finish up.
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M KE HALPIN:  Two npre sentences...crucia
public resources to uphold our industry standards and
pronmote truly responsi bl e devel opment. Thank you for
t he opportunity to present this testinony today.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you, sir. 1'd
i ke to call in Council Menber Chin.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHI N:  Thank you. Thank
you for conming to testify today. Have you been
nonitoring some of their construction work that's been
going on in the I..l1 nean as far as what we were told,
t hat they are using union |abor, prevailing wage...

M KE HALPIN: | don't know that there has
been any comitnent given on this project; | don't
believe it has

COUNCI L MEMBER CHI N:  No, no; not term..
not in terms of this project, but their...in terns of
their track record of all the project that has gone on
in Governors Island to this day. Because | think from
the testi..the testinony fromLeslie Koch and from
their nmeeting with us, they already have this record
where they have union |laborers and...in their
constructions and whatever they've been doing right

now on the Island. Are you guys aware of that?
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M KE HALPIN: |If that's the case, great;
| haven't done the research on that. | know that
there's no commitment on this project.

LAINE MRRA: W're |looking to ensure
t hat the work that goes forward continue...is union
work, right, it provides good quality jobs or safety...
[ nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  Yeah. No and
that's what we're pushing for too...[interpose]

LAINE M RRA: Right.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHI N ' cause they al ready
have a track record.

LAINE M RRA: That's great.

COUNCI L MEMBER CHI N:  You know, but
t hey' re doing that already, so we just wanna nake sure
goi ng forward that they also do the sane thing. Thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: ' Kay, thank you very
much. 1'd like to call up..don't |eave yet, MKke...
Counci | Menber Jackson is on the case.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  So thank you for
com ng. So by...by the testinopnies that |I'm hearing
fromthe Hotel Trades and fromBuild Up NYC, you're

tal kin' about quality union jobs, providing the
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wor kers that have the training and experience in doing
the work in order to put safety and security and to
ensure that the project holds up for the tinmefranes of
t he project they're supposed to, but also, you know
good, you know m ddl ecl ass jobs with benefits for the
wor kers. And...and | forgot your nane; you testified
t hat you're agai nst the...the zoning. Have...have...has
t he Hotel Trades had di scussions with anybody about
whet her or not there's gonna be hotel jobs there and
i f so, where...where's the negotiations, because based
on what you're saying, that you...you, representing
Hot el Trades, is against a rezoning. G ve ne sone
clarity here.

M RANDA NELSON: Sure. We...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  Just identify
yoursel f, please. [interpose]

CHAlI RPERSON WEPRI N Just ...

M RANDA NELSON: My nane is M randa
Nel son and |'ma policy anal yst...[interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  Policy anal yst
for Hotel Trades.

M RANDA NELSON: Yeah. We..we're very
happy for the rezoning to...to go through if...if they

do sign a...if the Trust for Governors I|sland, which
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owns the land, signs a Labor Peace Agreenment with us
whi ch woul d ensure that there's a process for
uni oni zi ng any hotel that night want to conme to the...
to the Island and we have...we've reached out to the
Trust and have not yet gotten a response, so we're
j ust...we're concerned that if the rezoni ng goes
t hrough wi thout a Labor Peace Agreenent that we won't...
that..that it will be difficult for us to get one
| ater and we would just really Iike assurance that
t here's not gonna be a non-union hotel built on this
i sl and and undercut our jobs.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  Are hotels
pl anned for the |sland?

M RANDA NELSON:  CQur...our understandi ng
is that it...it's certainly one of the possibilities in
the...in the RFP and our understanding is that that is
one of the...they have gotten responses for the hotels,
but that might be a better question for Leslie to tel
you about those, because we do not know details, we
j ust know that it is certainly a possibility.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  So what |'m..
what |'m hearing fromyou as a representative of Hotel
Trades; that if in fact the non-profit organization

that's responsible for the Island does not conmit to,
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at |least fromtheir position, of allowi ng neutrality
zone if in fact...if in fact there is a hotel there and
enpl oyees sign up, that if in fact they're not willing
to do that, you're saying to vote...vote down the
proj ect...[interpose]

M RANDA NELSON:  Well we're...

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: the entire
rezoni ng?

M RANDA NELSON:  And I'm..1' m sayi ng
we're ver..we're very concerned; we wouldn't want it
to go through; | nean |...1 know there's a...a couple
of ...there's a coupl e days before we actually go to
the..the Cty Council and deal with it conpletely;
we're hoping that we'll be able to continue to work
this out be...before then.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: Ckay. Mark...M.
Chair; let me ask you a question. Wen...when do we
pl an...when do we plan on voting on this particul ar
matter?

CHAI RPERSON VWEPRI N Wl |, we're not
voting on it today; we're hoping to vote on it by
t omorrow, potentially, so we have work to do...we wanna

address your issue.
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COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  Hi...hi...is it
possi bl e you can call back the non-profit organization
that's running so we can ask questions about this?
Because it...it...it's striking to me that we have
representatives from..one is an enpl oyee of a..of a
hot el who's a uni on nenber, another is a policy
anal yst for the Hotel Trades and...and not unless the
em..t he...the uni on nenber ni sspoke on behalf of the
uni on, they...1'mhearing that they're saying that they
want this voted down if no agreenent is reached with
t he non-profit organization that runs the Island and |
need sonme clarity. | need clarity. [interpose]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  She...she
unfortunately had to step out to a neeting sonmewhere
el se; she'll be back later. But we will address this
i ssue; | nmean if we can't get her later, back today we
can discuss this issue after the neeting. [interpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: It is obviously
somet hi ng of concern to...to us all

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: Okay. So can |
j ust ask the peopl e who spoke on behal f of Build Up
NYC, is there any allegation that the building up of..

of ...of the Island is not bein' done by unionized
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enpl oyees or did | hear you say that that's not an
i ssue and concern now and you wanted just ensure of
that in the future? And...now, | understand, sir that
you spoke, that you are a resident of the area; is
that correct? O are you a representative of Build Up
NYC?

M KE HALPIN: |I'ma representative of
Build Up C | amalso a New York City resident, yeah
[ nterpose]

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  Ckay.

M KE HALPIN: |'m speaking for Build Up
NYC, yeah.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: Okay. And
what's your position with Build Up New York City.

M KE HALPIN: | amthe conmuni cations
wor k group | eader.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: Okay. So...okay,
so can you respond to nmy question as far as; is there
any non-uni on work goin' over there now to build up
t he island?

M KE HALPIN: This project..this project
t hat's being considered now is basically different
t han nost of the other work that's been done on the

i sl and and there are no assurances in the RFP for
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wor ker safety standards, and/or worker trainee
st andard and apprenticeship standards, so that is our
concern. There has been no commitnent and there's
nothing in the RFP calling for such.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN: M. Jackson.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: Ch, |I'm
t hi nking; 1'msorry, one nonent.

[l aughter]

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: ' Kay. Ckay,
t hank you very much.

CHAI RPERSON VWEPRI N: Thank you.
bviously this is an issue we will tal k about over the
next negotiations on this. So thank you. Thank you
very much, panel. |'mnow gonna call up the foll ow ng
panel in favor of this project, Mchael Levine from
Community Board 1, Diana Switaj, and Susan Carey
Denpsey, fromthe Governors Island Alliance. If you
al | can pl ease, when you speak, state your nane for
t he record and whenever you're ready.

M CHAEL LEVINE: Alright, I'll start.
Good norning. | am M chael Levine; |'mconsulting
pl anner for Manhattan Comunity Board 1 and we're here
t oday to speak regarding the Special CGovernors |sland

Rezoning District.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SUBCOWM TTEE ON ZONI NG AND FRANCHI SES

Community Board 1 has worked very cl osely
with the Trust for Governors Island and we're very
pl eased with the planning progress they have made to
transformthe Island into a vibrant m xed-use
destination; they've acconplished a | ot over the past
decade. Now nore than ever we are enthusiastic about
t he i ncredi ble plans and potential for appropriate
redevel opnent of the northern portion of the Island,
the Island that Leslie Koch calls the ice cream
portion of Governors Island. The Special D strict
bei ng proposed before you today would retenant 1.2
mllion square feet of space in existing historic
structures in the northern portion of the Island. W
bel i eve the zoning proposal and the retenanting plan
Wi ll result in increased public use of the Island and
Wi || assist the Trust to maintain the |sland nost
i nportantly, create econom ¢ opportunities for snal
busi nesses and the opportunity for location of non-
profit organizations. W're pleased that the Trust
staf f has worked very closely with the Departnent of
City Planning and with Community Board 1 to provide a
revi ew opportunity for CBlL in that any uses of nore
t han 7500 square feet would cone before our Community

Board for review
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Furthernmore, when it was goi ng through
t he ULURP process at the City Planning Conmm ssion,
Manhat t an Borough President, Scott Stringer comrented
that he would like to see a list of pernmitted uses on
the Island and we are pleased that the Departnent of
City Planning worked with The Trust and with Comunity
Board 1 to come up with a Ilist of allowable uses on
the Island as of right; any uses not listed in the
zoni ng text woul d be subject to an authorization
process in which the Community Board woul d have the
opportunity once again to conmmrent.

Therefore, we'd like to thank the
Departnment of City Planning, The Trust for working as
cl osely as they did with us to nmaintain a proposal for
a district that woul d conpl ement redevel opnment of the
| sl and, create econonic opportunities to nmaintain the
I sland and for business in New York City and we urge
very strongly that the City Council adopt the zoning
t ext change you have before you today.
I will be followed by Diana Switaj of our

Communi ty Board office, the Director of Planning, who
wi Il describe to you sone of the concerns we had in
consi dering the zoning change of the potential inpacts

on the Lower Manhattan community and particularly the
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Battery Maritime Building, which is the entryway from
Lower Manhattan to the Island. So if there are no
further questions, Diana Switaj will address you on
speci fic inmpact issues.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N: Thank you.

DI ANA SWTAJ: Good norning; |'m D ana
Switaj, Director of Planning and Land Use at Manhattan
Community Board 1, thank you for the opportunity to
commrent on this application for the creation of the
Speci al Governors Island District.

M tigating negative inmpact of the
potential increased devel opnment on Governors |sland
remai ns of primary inportance to Conmunity Board 1.
Transportation to Governors Island occurs fromtwo
ferry portals; one in Manhattan and one in Brookl yn.
We particularly concerned about the area surroundi ng
the Battery Maritime Building in Lower Manhattan and
have specific concerns regarding the potential
negative inpacts fromthe north island retenanting
pl an associated with the zoning proposal. W have
ei ght specific concerns, many of which Leslie already
addressed, but 1'll quickly reiterate what they are

One, air quality and noi se issues

resulting fromferries transporting to and from
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Governors |sland; two, pedestrian and vehicul ar flow
at the Governors Island ferry termnal; three, garbage
removal from Governors |sland; four, |ead and energy
star standards; five, consideration of and preparation
for possible future storns; six, balanced retail uses;
seven, maintaining sufficient open space and ei ght,
m ni m zi ng negative inpact on wildlife habitats and
t he natural environnent.
VWil e we are concerned about the inpacts
of conmmerci al devel opnent on the north island, we are
al so focusing on future park devel oprment in the south
i sland. On Monday, May 6, 2013 Community Board 1 was
gi ven a tour by CGovernors Island staff of the new 30-
acre park that will be conpleted later this fall; we
are thrilled about the positive progress being made on
the Island. Thank you for the opportunity to testify
t oday.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Thank you, M ss
Switaj. Last, but not |east.

SUSAN CAREY DEMPSEY: O ose...close as |
can get. Thank you; | am Susan Carey Denpsey,
Executive Director of the Governors Island Alliance
and thank you for this opportunity to testify on the

pr oposed Special Governors Island District.
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Since 1995 the Governors Island Alliance
has worked to celebrate the Island's rich history,
creat e nmenor abl e parks and public spaces and ensure
appropriate reuse of the Island and its historic
structures. W are delighted by the continued
consi derabl e progress that has been nmade on the goa
of returning the Island to the people of New York.
Last summer nore than 8,000 people a day visited the
I sl and.

This growing popularity has nmade the
I sland an integral part of New York City summers.
Over $300, 000, 000 has been invested in the Island's
par ks and public spaces, infrastructure and historic
bui | di ngs. This investnent, design work and
construction on the Island have set the stage for the
needed redevel opnment of the Island and its historic
bui | dings. W are delighted that the Cty has
proceeded on an RFP for new tenants that will aninmate
the nore than 50 buildings within the Gty and
Nat i onal Landnmark Hi storic District. The proposed
creation of the Special District is a good approach
for enabling | eases with conmercial, cultural and
educational tenants identified in the recent RFP to

proceed. The District would reconcile uses
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anticipated in the docunents that acconpani ed transfer
of the Island to New York with the zoning text; in
particul ar, allow ng comercial uses, such as
dormitories, hotels, spas and/or supportive retai
uses to nove forward. Long-termtenancies in the 1.4
mllion square feet of buildings are critical to
sustai ning these national treasures and neeting the
| sland's overal |l needs.

The design guidelines that govern
redevel opnent in the City's Historic District offer
addi tional protection for the character of the Island
and opportunity for public input intoits
redevel opnent. W shoul d of fer those perspective
tenants a clear path to decisions with a mninumfor
over si ght when they are in keeping with the goals and
obj ectives as stated in the general purposes of the
statute, deed restrictions and the design and
devel opnent gui delines created for the Historic
District. The Special District does that.

We woul d suggest approval with a m nor
nodi fication; the proposed text amendment requires
Conmmuni ty Board review for permtted uses above 7500
square feet; hospitality uses below that threshold

shoul d al so be subject to review
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As you know, apart fromthe proposed
Special District, new devel opnent proposals for the
south end of the Island can be expected to cone up for
review in the nonths and years ahead. |n consultation
Wi th our Board and Advisory Committee, the Alliance
has devel oped its own set of criteria, which are
attached to this testinony...[interpose]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Fi ni sh up.

SUSAN CAREY DEMPSEY: Thank you very nuch
t he opportunity to share this testinony.

CHAI RPERSON VWEPRI N:  Thank you, that was
great. Anyone have any questions? M. Jackson.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON:  Thank you...t hank
you all for coming in. Mss Denpsey, |'mcurious as
to the Governors |...Island Alliance, with respect to
t he previ ous panel discussion about good jobs, NY
Bui | d Up, NYC and the Hotel Trades; what..what is the
position of, if any, of the Governors Island Alliance
regarding these particular matters?

SUSAN CAREY DEMPSEY: | would not say
we' ve...we' ve had a specific position on that point;
what | heard earlier is that there is a track record
on the Island of pursuing high standard contractors

and we woul d very nuch anticipate that going forward,
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but one of the...we know that one of the accepted uses
woul d be hospitality uses, such as hotels.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: Okay. And...and
what bout Community Board 1; has Comunity Board 1
t aken a position on this particular matter with
respect to the Hotel Trades or, or the, the non-profit
organi zation that's runnin' the Island comuni cating
in a RFP as far as neutrality for any hotel operator
t hat may cone in there; that's nunber one, and as far
as any construction there bein' done by qualified,
trai ned, unionized enpl oyees; has Conmunity Board 1
t aken a position on that?

M CHAEL LEVINE: Conmunity Board 1 has
not taken a position on this issue; it has not been
rai sed at any of our public hearings in the past, but
havi ng heard today's testinony and know ng that one of
t he provisions of the proposed zoning text is that al
uses above 7500 square feet, and we've heard one
proposal to include hospitality uses, be reviewed by
the Community Board; we will take into consideration
everything we heard today; nunber one, union |abor and
nunber two, the highest safety standards. So there is

a review opportunity for nost of the |arge scal e uses
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t hat would come into the District and we...we will take
i nto cogni zance all of the testinony we heard today.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: Hm ' Kay. Wen
is the next tinme the Community Board is neeting,
because ny understanding that we may be voting on this
t onor r ow?

M CHAEL LEVINE: You will be voting on
t he text change, but we woul d be considering
i ndi vi dual applications for separate uses comng into
the Island and that woul d probably start in the fall.
Those consi derations woul d not come back to you;
you' re considering the generic zoning text that would
al low it and the Community Board would on a case by
case basis review each application; it would seek
i nput fromthe Governors Island Alliance and from
ot her segnments of the comunity, but it would not cone
back to you for approval of each use; we would |isten
to what we heard today in the determ nations by the
Communi ty Board.

COUNCI L MEMBER JACKSON: ' Kay. Thank you
very much.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Thank you. M ss

Chin.., Mss Chin. [interpose]
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COUNCI L MEMBER CHIN:  Just a...just a
poi nt to Council Menber Jackson's question. Comunity
Board 1 actually have a seat of the Governors Island
Trust ...

M CHAEL LEVINE: Correct.

COUNCIL MEMBER CHIN: City Council, we
don't have a seat on that Board. So you wll have
actually nore of a say in terns of going forward with
devel opers that's being selected, so it mght be good
for the HTC and also Build Up New York to really also
go back to...to go to the Community Board and also try
to get a comitnent there too

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Great. Thank you
very much. We thank this panel, thank you for comn
down. [I'd like to now call on, | believe which is our
final panel; the op...is in opposition, please
M. Jimry Chin [phonetic], Howard Redford, and
Raf al i na [ phonetic] Modreno. 1s there anyone el se here
who wants to testify on this matter that | mssed?

No. Okay, good. So whenever you're ready, please
i dentify yourselves for the record and whoever wants
to start.

HOMRD REDFORD: Good norning Gty

Counci | Menbers.
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[ background comment ]

HOWARD REDFORD: Good norning City
Counci | Menbers; ny name is Howard Redford; thank you
for giving ne an opportunity to...to say a few words
about this topic, rezoning...[interpose]

CHAI RPERSON WEPRIN:  Great. M. Redford,
j ust speak a little | ouder.

HOMRD REDFORD: Yeah. | work at the
Mandarin Oriental New York, the hotel and The Pierre
Hotel and | proud nenber of New York Trade, New York
City Hotel Trade Council for the |ast 23 years. Being
a menber has given ne a voice in nmy workplace and good
m ddl ecl ass job; free healthcare as well. The Gty
has been...has seen huge growth of non-union hotels; we
don' t need anot her...non-uni on hotels on Governors
| sl and t hat pays | ower wages and no heal t hcare
benefit; therefore, |I'm opposed to rezoning. Thank
you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you, M.
Redf ord. Who's next, M. Chin. 'Kay. [interpose]

JIMW CHIN. Hi, good norning. M nane
is Jitmmy Chin; | work at the Crowne Plaza Tines Square
for 23 years. |'mthe proud nmenber of the New York

Hot el Trade Councils. Being a union nenber has given
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nme job stability and the ability to buy a hone. The
City has seen a huge growt h of non-union hotels; we
don' t need anot her non-uni on hotels on Governors
| sland; therefore | oppose the rezoning. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON WEPRI N:  Thank you. M ss
Mor eno.

RAFALI NA MORENO  Good norning. M
nane's Rafalina Moreno and |'ve been working the New
York Hotel for 15 year and |I'm proud the union...I'm
proud uni on nenber of the Hotel Trade Council. Being
@ uni on nenber has nean a good mni ddl ecl ass job; they
all ow ne to provide for ny fanmily. The Cty has seen
a huge run of non-union hotel; we don't need anot her
non- uni on hotel in Governors Island. |'m opposed of
the project if you..that's the City property; you have
to build right and you have to do it right for the
City of New York, they allow us to provide good
sal ary, good wages and benefits and live in this Gty
because for the m ni mum paynent that we nmake, we
cannot live in the City; that's ny question to you
guys and | would like to take to the consideration,
nmake sure if this build hotel they have to be...they

have to have...
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CHAI RPERSON VEPRI N:  Thank you very nuch.
Any questions fromthe panel? No. Ckay, great; we
t hank you very much; we appreciate your patience; |
know it's been a little bit of a long norning. Wth
that in mnd I'mgonna nove to close this hearing;, we
will take sone of the information we heard today into
consi deration as we discuss this item Ckay. And so
now, having voted on the other itens, we are going to
recess this neeting until 9:45 tonorrow norning in
this roomand until that tine we will see you all
tomorrow i f you wanna conme back. So 9:45 tonorrow, we
are now i n recess. Thank you very nuch.

[ gavel ]
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